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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 35 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section lO(9)(m) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Current chart of accoirnts if more detailed than Uniform Sysieiii ofAccounts chari; 

Response: 

EIWC’s cuneiit chart of accounts is included on pages 2 through 28 of this response. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 36 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(n) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Latest 12 inonths oftlie inonthly nzanagerial reports providing financial results of 
operations in coinpariroii to forecast, 

Response: 

The monthly managerial reports for September 2007 though August 2008 are included 
on pages 2 through 25 of this response. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 37 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section 10(9)(0) 

Sponsoring Witness: Frank J. Oliva 

Description of Filinv Require& 

Complete monthly budget variance reports, with narrative explanations, for the 12 
months prior to base period, each month of base period, and subsequent months, as 
available; 

Response: 

Complete monthly budget variance reports, with narrative explanations, for the 12 
months prior to base period through August 2008, the most recent month available are 
included on pages 2 through 20 of this response. 

EIQC explained all variances greater than $1,000,000 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 38 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(p) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

SEC’s anttual report for rizosl recent 2 years, Form IO-Ks atid my  Fortit 8-Ks issued 
dwir?gprior 2 years and arty Foriiz 10-0s issited dzrringpast 6 qzmrters, 

Response: 

EKPC is not an SEC registrant; therefore, this filing requirement is not applicable to 
EKPC 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 39 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section 10(9)(q) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

hidependent auditor's aiiiiiial opinion report, with any written coriiiiiiinicatiori which 
indicates the existence of a niaferial weakness iri internal controls; 

Response: 

The 2007 independent auditor's annual opinion report is included on pages 2 though 32 
of this response. The audit committee communication is included on pages 33 though 
54 o l  this response. 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2007 and 2006 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2007 and 2006 
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Crowe- 
C r o w  Chizek and Company LLC 
Member Howafh lnlsrnulionul 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

To the Audit Committee 
East I<entucky Power Cooperative, lnc. 

and Subsidiary 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of East Kentucky Power 
Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiary (the Cooperative) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006) and the 
related consolidated statements of revenue and expenses, changes in members' equities, and cash 
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Cooperative's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these'financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govenznient 
Auditing Sfnnrlnrds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and sigruficant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of East I<entucky Power Cooperative, Inr. and Subsidiary 
as of December 31,2007 and 2006, and the results of their opeiations and their cash flows for the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

1. 
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In accordance with Governnient Auditing Stnndnrds, we have also issued our report dated March 
19,2008 on our consideration of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiary’s internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of the testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial 
reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Goveniment Auditing Stnndnrds and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering 
the results of our audit. 

In 2007, the Cooperative adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, 
Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit and Other Postretirement Plans, as discussed in Note 
(1. 

Lexington, Kentucky 
March 19,2008 

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 

2 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
December 31,2007 and 2006 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Electric plant, at original cost 

In-service 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Electric plant, net 

Long-term accounts receivable 

Investment securities 
Available for sale 
Held to maturity 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalenb 
Accounts receivable 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 
Emission allow.ances 
Other 

Total current assets 

Deferred charges 
Other 

Total assets 

IIABILITIES AND MEMBERS EQUlTIES 
Members’ equities 

Long-term debt, excluding current portion 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Tolal current liabilities 

Accrued postretirement benefit cost 
Other 

Total liabilities and members’ equities 

2007 

5 2,157,134 
768,412 

2,925,546 
835,416 

2,090,130 

5,681 

46,551 
8,195 

16,660 
68,309 
43,868 
39,205 
27,286 
2,782 

198,110 

3,392 
5,944 

$ 2.358.003 

Ii; 161,139 

1,955,039 

61,137 
106,153 
11,139 

178,429 

38,917 
24,479 

$ 2.358.003 

- 2006 

$ 2,079,932 
402,387 

2,482,319 
798,533 

1,683,786 

7,428 

43,956 
8,216 

69,202 
62,091 
44,682 
37,129 
58,920 
3,130 

275,154 

4,499 
7,053 

$ 2,030,092 

Ii; 107,033 

1,643,305 

57,782 
90,977 
24,942 

173,701 

48,663 
57,390 

$ 2,030,092 

Tlie accompanying notes are an integral part of these 
consolidated financial statements. 

3” 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 
Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Operating revenue 

Operating expenses 
Production 

Fuel 
Other 

Purchased power 
Transmission and distribution 
Depreciation 
General and administrative 

Operating margins 

Interest expense 

Net operating margin (deficit) 

Nonoperating margins 
Interest income 
Allowance for interest on borrowed h i d s  used 

Lawsuit settlements 
Miscellaneous 

during construction 

Capital credits and pahonage capital allocations 

Net margin 

- 2007 

$ 743,026 

293,756 
116,882 
120,381 
27,495 
40,563 
39,456 

638533 

104,493 

102,986 

1,507 

7,860 

22,275 
9,443 

700 
40,278 

135 

d 41,920 

2006 

$ 650,960 

278,210 
113,382 
76,781 
27,557 
39,384 
38,436 

573,750 

77,210 

84,834 

(7,624) 

8,433 

9,192 

858 
18,483 

315 

11,174 

- 

~- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these 
consolidated financial statemeiits. 

4. 
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Page 8 of54 EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANCES IN MEMBERS' EQUITIES 

Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Balances, January 1,2006 

Comprehensive income 
Net margin 
Unrealized losses on investments 

Total comprehensive income 
available for sale 

Balances, December 31,2006 

Comprehensive income 
Net margin 
Unrealized gains on invesbnents 

Total comprehensive income 
available for sale 

Adoption of SFAS No. 158 

Balances, December 31,2007 

Accumulated 
Other Total 

Patronage Donated Comprehensive Members' 
Memberships -1 Income 

$ 2 $ 92,386 $ 3,035 $ 685 $ 96,108 

11,174 11,174 

(249) 1249) 
~ 10,925 

2 103,560 3,035 436 107,033 

41,920 41,920 

50 50 
41,970 

___ 12,136 12,136 

$2 $ 145,480 $ 3,035 I 72.622 $ 161, lZ  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these 
consolidated financial statements. 

5 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page 9 of54 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net margin 
Adjustments to reconcile net margin 

to net cash from operating activities 
Depreciation 
Amortization of loan costs 
Changes in: 

Accounts receivable 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 
Emission allowances 
Accounts payable, trade 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued postretirement benefit cost 
Other 

Net cash from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Additions to electric plant 
Maturities and calls of securities available for sale 
Purchases of securities available for sale 
Maturities of securities held to maturity 
Payments received on long-term accounts receivable 

Net cash from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from long-term debt 
Principal payments on long-term debt 

Net cash from financing activities 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$ 41,920 

40,563 
2,859 

(6,218) 
(21,343) 
(2,898) 
41,650 
82,767 
(13,803) 

2,390 
(46,902) 
120,985 

(487,839) 
10 

(2,555) 
21 

1,747 
(488,616) 

582,126 
(267,037) 
315,089 

(52,542) 

69,202 

9; 16,660 

- 2006 

$ 11,174 

39,384 
2,843 

15,572 
(19,237) 
(4,034) 

(54,833) 
43,810 
4,108 
2,059 

22,237 
(18,609) 

(304,474) 
19,611 
(21,235) 

21 
440 

(305,637) 

360,000 
(51,261) 
308,739 

25,339 

43,863 

$ 69,202 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these 
consolidated financial statements. 
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807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(q) 
EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page lo Of 54 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information 
Cash paid for interest 

Non-cash operating transaction 
Fuel included in accounts payable 5 
Materials and supplies included in accounts payable 

Transfer from accrued postretirement benefit cost to 
members’ equities as a result of initial application 
of SFAS No. 158 tF 

Transfer of emissions allowances from other liabilities 

Non-cash investing transaction 

5 

Additions to electric plant included in accounts payable tF 
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities avaitable for sale 

~ 2007 

117,955 

22,157 
822 

12,136 

10,016 

44,612 
50 

- 2006 

82,183 

13,791 
483 

- 

- 

14,414 
(249) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these 
consolidated financial statements 

7. 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(q) 
EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page 11 of 54 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations: The Cooperative is engaged in generating and transmitting electrical 
power primarily to its sixteen member cooperatives throughout central and eastern Kentucky.. 
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with poliaes prescribed or permitted by the 
I<.entucky Public Service Commission (PSC) and the United States Department of Agriculture, 
Rural Utilities Service (RUS), which conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America as applied to regulated enterprises. 

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of East 
Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. and its subsidiary, Charleston Bottoms Rural Eleckic 
Cooperative Corporation (CBRECC). All sigdicant intercompany accounts and transactions 
have been eliminated. 

Estimates in the Financial Statements: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities a t  the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Elecbic Plant: Electric plant is stated at original cost, which is the cost when first dedicated to 
public service, including applicable labor and overhead cost and an allowance for interest on 
borrowed funds used during construction. 

"lie cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged to 
operating expense., The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished from 
minor items, is charged to utility plant. The cost of units replaced or retired, including cost of 
removal, net of any salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation. 

Provision for depreciation has been made on the basis of estimated useful lives at  straight-line 
composite rates or end dates generally as follows: 

Production plant years 2019 - 2045 
TIansmission and distribution plant 0.71 % - 3.42% 
General plant 2.00% - 20.00% 

Long-Term Assets: Electric plant and other long-term assets are reviewed for impairment when 
events indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable fr'om future undiscounted cash 
flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value. No impairment has been recognized on 
long-term assets for the years ended December 31,2007 or 2006, 

(Continued) 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page 12 of 54 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Allowance for Interest on Borrowed Funds Used Durinz Construction: In accordance with 
practices permitted by the prescribed system of accounts, the Cooperative provides an allowance 
for interest on borrowed funds used during construction. The allowance represents the calculated 
net interest cost of funds borrowed for construction of major projects which take longer than one 
year and cost in excess of $100,000. 

Investment Securities: Investment securities are classified as held to maturity and cauied at 
amortized cost when management has the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity. 
Investment securities are classified as available for sale when they might be sold before maturity. 
Investment securities available for sale are carried at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and 
losses reported in other comprehensive income. Trading securities are carried at fair value, with 
changes in unrealized holding gains and losses included in income. 

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Gains and losses on 
sales are based on the amortized cost of the security sold, Investment securities are written down 
to fair value when a decline in fair value is not temporary. 

Revenue and Fuel Costs: Revenue is recorded monthly based on meter readings made at month- 
end.. 

The PSC has adopted a uniform fuel adjustment clause for all elechic utilities within its 
jurisdiction. Under this clause, fuel cost above or below a stated amount per 1tWli is charged or 
credited to tlie member cooperatives for all energy sales. 

"lie PSC has an environmental cost recovery mechanism that allows utilities to recover certain 
costs incurred in complying with the Federal Clean Air Act. This environmental surcharge is 
being billed on a percentage of revenue basis. 

The FSC granted an interim increase in base rates of $19 miUion on an amualized basis for service 
rendered on and after April 1,2007 The PSC made this inter'im increase permanent in December 
2007. 

The Cooperative's sales are primarily to its member cooperatives and amounted to approximately 
$732,348,000 and $645,476,000 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. Accounts receivable at December 
31,2007 and 2006 were primarily from billings to member cooperatives. 

(Continued) 
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Page 13 of 54 EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, individual account balances that exceeded 10 percent of total 
accounts receivable are as follows: 

Owen Electric Cooperative 
South Kentucky RECC 
Blue Grass Energy Cooperative 

- 2007 - 2006 

$ 9,354,000 $ 8,748,000 

6,304,000 
- 6,408,000 
- 

Cash and Cash Esuivalents: For purposes of the consolidated financial statements, the 
Cooperative considers temporary investments having a maturity of tluee months or less when 
purchased to be cash equivalents 

At December 31,2007 and 2006, respectively, the Cooperative had $589,690 and $1,205,394 of cash 
on deposit at one bank, which is in excess of federally insured limits 

Fuel and Materials and Supplies: Inventories of fuels and materials and supplies are stated at 
average cost 

Emission Allowances: Title N of the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 provides for the 
issuance of allowances as a means to limit the emissions of ceitain airborne pollutants 
Allowances are stated at cost Issuances of allowances are recognized using a monthly weighted- 
average method of cost determination Gains and losses are recorded upon the disposition of 
allowances 

Members' Equities: Memberships represent contributions to the Cooperative made by members. 
Should the Cooperative cease business, tliese amounts, if available, will be returned to the 
members, In addition, any available capital credits will also be allocated to members on a 
contribution-to-gross margins basis. 

A provision in the Cooperative's bylaws prohibits the rehirn of capital coiitTibuted by patrons 
unless, after any proposed retirement, the total capital of the Cooperative equals or exceeds 40 
percent of total assets. In addition, provisions of certain loan agreements prohibit the retirement 
of capital until stipulated requirements as to liquid assets (cash and U S .  Government obligations) 
are met. Accordingly, at  December 31, 2007, no patronage capital was available for refunds or 
retirement. 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Comprehensive Income: Comprehensive income includes both net margin (deficit) and other 
comprehensive income Other comprehensive income represents the change in unrealized gains 
and losses on securities available for sale 

Income Taxes: The Cooperative is exempt under section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code 
from federal income tax for any year in which at least 85 percent of its gross income is derived 
from members but is responsible for income taxes on certain unrelated business income 

Reclassifications: Certain 2006 amounts have been reclassified in these consolidated financial 
statements to conform to the 2007 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on net margin 
or members' equities as previously presented 

NOTE 2 - ELECTRIC PLANT 

Electric plant in-service consisted of the following at December 31: 

2007 2006 
(in thousands) 

Production plant $ 1,566,397 $ 1,558,660 
Transmission plant 479,090 432,580 
General plant 69,223 68,517 
Completed construction, not classified and other 42,424 20,175 

Electric plant in service $ 2.079.932 _ _ _ _ _ ~  $ 2,157,134 

Depreciation expense was $40,563,000 and $39,384,000 for 2007 and 2006, respectively 

(Continued) 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page of54 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Long-term receivables include modifications to Spurlock Power Station in order to provide 
steam to a paper mill that recycles container board. The paper mill is reimbursing the 
Cooperative for the cost of the modifications through a monthly facilities charge over the 20- 
year life of the contract. Long-term receivables also include interest-bearing notes from joint 
ventures owned by the Cooperative and four of the Cooperative's member systems for the 
buyout of a propane company. The joint ventures of the member systems are malting principal 
and interest (prime rate minus one-half of one percent, adjust annually) payments. The notes 
are payable in full in 2015. 

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES 

Amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities available for sale at December 31 
are as follows (in thousands): 

2007 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative 
Finance Corporation Promissory 
Note 

U S  Treasury bill 
Zero Coupon Bond 
Oaer  

2006 

National Rural Utili1 j Coonen f C  

Finance Corporation Promissory 
Note 

U S  Treasury bill 
Zero Coupon Bond 
Other 

Amofcized 
*t 

s 24 
41,660 
3,720 
1,061 

16 46.065 

s 24 
39,698 
2,737 
1,061 

$ 4L524 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

I - 
84 

386 
16 

u486 

s - 
28 

397 
11 

fL-4.36 

Gross 
Unrealized 

s 
- 

- 

$ 

!b 

- 
- 

$ 

Fair 

I 24 
41,744 
3,706 
1,077 

!$ 46.551 

s 24 
39,726 
3,134 
1,072 

$ 43.956 

(Continued) 
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Page 16 of 54 EAST I<E,NTIJCICY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued) 

Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities were $10,000 and $19,611,000 in 2007 and 2006, 
respectively. There were no realized gains or losses on those calls. 

Amortized cost and estimated fair value of invesiment securities held to maturity at December 31 
are as follows (in thousands): 

Gross Gross 
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair 
- cost * Losses Value 

National Rural Utilities Cooperative 

3-5% capital term certificates 
6.5875% subordinated term 

0% subordinated term certificate 

Finance Corporation 

certificate 

National Rural TJtilities Cooperative 

3-5% capital term certificates 
6.5875% subordinated term 

0% subordinated term certificate 

Finance Corporation 

certificate 

$ 7,655 $ - $ (103) $ 7,552 

440 103 543 
100 - (21) 79 

- 

tfi $-LL?3 $b!U4) $ 8,174 

$ 7,655 $ - $ (459) $ 7,196 

455 87 542 - 
106 - A) ao 

$ 8,216 $ 87 $ (485) $ 7,818 -- 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENT SECIJRITIES (Continued) 

Investment securities held to maturity with unrealized losses at December 31 not recognized in 
net margin are as follows (in thousands): 

Unrealized Loss Unrealized Loss 

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized 
Less than 12 months 12 Months or More 

Value Value - Loss 
- 2007 
3-5% capital tern certificates $ - $  - $ 7,552 $4 (103) - - 0% subordinated term certificate 79 (21) 

I - $ S-1.637 $ (124) 

- 2006 
3-5% capital term certificates I - $  - $ 7,196 I (459) 

- - 0% subordinated term certificate 80 (26) 

L $  Ai 7.276 $ (485) 

The maturity dates on the above securities range from 2019 to 2080 and have no available hading 
market. However, it is management's intent to hold these securities until maturity, at which time 
management expects to recover full value. 

The amortized cost and fair value of securities at December 31,2007, by contractual maturity, are 
shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because certain 
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment 
penalties. 

Amortized Fair 
Cost 

(in thousands) 
Available for sale 

Due in one year or less $ 42,034 $ 42,118 
Due after one year through five years 2,970 3,356 
Due after ten years 1,061 1,077 

Held to maturity 
Due after ten years 

$ 46.065 $ 46,551 

$ 8,195 16. 8,174 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

Of j4 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of the following 
(in 6ousands): 

First mortgage notes: 

- 

4.199% - 10.657%, payable quarterly to Federal 
Financing Bank (FFB) in vaying amounts through 2040 

2%, 5%, and 5.125% payable quarterly to RUS in 
varying amounts tbrough'2024 

3..8%, payable quarterly to CFC in varying amounts 
through 2024 

Fixed rate loan, 7.7%, payable semiannually in varying 
amounts to National Cooperative Services 
Corporation tlwougli 2012 

Promissory notes: 
5.70% - 6,33% variable rate note payable to CFC in 
2010 

Pollution control bonds: 
Series 19848, variable rate bonds, due October 15, 
2014, 3.49% at December 31, 2007 and 4.03% at 
December 31,2006 

Series 1984J, variable rate bonds, due October 15,2011, 
3.50% at December 31, 2007 and 3.55% at December 
31,2006 

Solid waste disposal revenue bonds, Series 19930, 
variable rate bonds, due August 15, 2023, interest rate 
3.75% at December 31, 2007 and 3.68% at December 
31,2006 

Less current portion of long-term debt 

2007 

$ 1,457,086 

44,311 

19,059 

7,200 

390,000 

74,950 

15,070 

8,500 
2,016,176 

61,137 

$ 1,955,039 

2006 

$ 1,108,580 

49,507 

20,440 

8,400 

405,000 

82,100 

18.260 

8,800 
1,701,087 

57,782 

$ 1.643.305 

(Continued) 
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Page 19 of  54 EAST ICENTUCICY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

In September 2002, RUS approved a loan application in the amount of $223,500,000 for the design, 
purchase, and installation of NOx xeduction equipment and electrostatic precipitators, including 
plant modifications and related expenditures on Spurlock Power Station Units No, 1 and 2. 
Advances on these loans are subject to certain conditions outlined by RUS, and the non- 
governmental portions of such loans are subject to authorization from the PSC. At December 31, 
2007, $15,200,000 of these amounts remained to be advanced. 

In September 2003, RUS approved a loan application in the amount of ,$433,863,000 for the 
construction of the Gilbert Unit at the Spurlock Power Station, including engineering services, 
preliminary structural design, and related transmission facilities. Advances on these loans are 
subject to certain conditions outlined by RUS and the non-governmental portions of such loans 
are subject to authorization from the PSC. At December 31, 2007, $3,612,000 of these amounts 
remained to be advanced. 

In September 2003, RUS approved a loan application in tlie amount of $27,645,000 for the 
construction of five landfill gas to energy generating units including engineering services, 
preliminary structural design, and related transmission facilities. Advances on these loans are 
subject to certain conditions outlined by RIJS and the non-governmental portions of such loans 
are subject to authorization from the PSC. As of December 31,2007, $14,453,000 of these amounts 
remained to be advanced., 

In May 2005, RUS approved a loan application in the amount of $55,240,000 for the construction 
of two additional combustion turbines at the J.K. Smith site, including engineering services, 
preliminary structural design, and related transmission facilities. Advances on these loans are 
subject to certain conditions outlined by RUS and the non-governmental portions of such loans 
are subject to authorization from the PSC. As of December 31, 2007, $2,240,000 of these amounts 
remained to be advanced 

In May 2005, EKPC submitted to RUS a loan application in the amount of $906,973,000 for the 
construction of the Smith #11Jiut and the construction of five additional combustion turbines at 
the J.K. Smith site, including engineering services, preliminaiy structural design, and related 
transmission facilities. In June 2007, EKPC re-submitted this same loan application for the Smith 
#1 Unit, along with the construction of only two combustion turbines and related traismission 
facilities for a revised loan amount of $943,932,000. This loan has not been approved by RUS. 

In August 2005, RUS approved a loan application in the amount of $64,240,000 for the 
construction of various transmission projects. Advances on these loans are subject to certain 
conditions outlined by RUS and the non-governmental portions of such loans are subject to 
authorization from the KPSC. As of December 31,2007, $39,240,000 of these amounts remained to 
be advanced, 

(Continued) 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. Page 2o Of 54 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

In September 2005, the Cooperative entered into an unsecured credit facility syndicate with the 
co-arrangers of CFC and the Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi. This loan was approved for a total of 
$650,000,000 for general operating expenses and capital construction projects As of December 31, 
2007, $260,000,000 of this amount remained to be advanced. 

In Mardi 2006, RUS approved a loan application in the amount of $481,388,000 for the 
construction of the Unit #4 at the Spurlock Power Station, including engineering services, 
pre!iminary strucbral design, and related transmission facilities. Advances on these loans are 
subject to certain conditions outlined by RUS and the non-governmental portions of such loans 
are subject to authorization from the KPSC. As of December 31, 2007, $231,388,000 of these 
amounts remained to be advanced. 

In May 2007, EKPC submitted to RUS a loan application in tlie amount of $457,510,000 for the 
engineering and construction of a new scrubber on tlie Spurlock Unit #1 and the replacement of 
the existing scrubber on the Spurlock Unit #2. This loan has not been approved by RIJS. 

In accordance with the Rural Electrification Act of 1936 (RE Act), as mended, the RUS 
established a cushion of credit program. Under this program, RUS borrowers may make 
voluntary deposits into a special cushion of credit account. This cushion of credit account balance 
accrues interest at a rate of 5 percent per annum. The amounts in the cushion of credit account 
(deposits and earned interest) can only be used to make scheduled payments on loans made or 
guaranteed under the RE Act. As of December 31,2007 and 2006, the' Cooperative's cushion of 
credit account balance was $0 and $75,875,000, respectively 

The interest rate on the Series 19848 Pollution Control Bonds is subject to change weekly and the 
interest rate on the Series 1984J Pollution Control Bonds and the Series 19938 Solid Waste 
Disposal Revenue Bonds are subject to change semiannually. The interest rate adjustment period 
on any series of !he above-mentioned variable rate bonds may be converted to a weekly, 
semiannual, annual or bee-year basis or to a fined-rate basis, at the option of the Cooperative. 

Long-term pollution control and solid waste disposal revenue bonds require that debt service 
reserve funds be on deposit with a trustee throughout the term of tlie bonds. Debt service reserve 
requiremenis are as follows: Series 19848 - $12,717,000; Series 1984J - $5,368,500; and Series 
199338 - $1,062,000. In addition, mandatory sinlcing fund payments are required for each series as 
follows: Series 19848 - payments range from $7,950,000 in 2008 to $13,150,000 in 2013; Series 
1984J - payments range from $3,535,000 in 2008 to $4,325,000 in 2010; and Series 19938 - payments 
range from $400,000 in 2008 to $700,000 in 2023. Debt service reserve and construction funds are 
held by trustees and are invested primarily in US. Government securities and CFC promissory 
notes. Tliese funds are included in investment securities available for sale and have a fair value of 
approximately $21,599,000 at December 31,2007. 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Estimated maturities of long-term debt for the five years subsequent to December 31,2007 are as 

$70,901,000; and thereafter - $1,280,107. 

Under the terms of the loan agreements with RUS, CFC and institutional investors, the 
Cooperative is required to maintain certain levels of members' equities, interest coverage, and 
debt service coverage, all of which were met at December 31,2007. 

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral for first mortgage notes payable to the United 
States of &erica (RUS and FFB) and CFC. 

follows: 2008 - $61,137,000; 2009 - $67,248,000; 2010 - $461,605,000; 2011 - $75,178,000; 2012 - 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Pension Plan: Pension benefits for substantially all employees are provided through 
participation in the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association's Retirement and Security 
Program, a multi-employer defined benefit plan The Cooperative's required contributions 
were approximately $8,968,000 and $7,883,000 for 2007 and 2006, respectively. The Cooperative 
expects to contribute approximately $6,809,000 to the plan in 2008. 

Effective January 1,2008, the Cooperative revised its defined benefit plan by reducing the benefit 
level from 2.0% with a cost of living adjustment to 1.8% without a cost of living adjustment. This 
revision will apply to all employees currently participating in tlie defined benefit plan. This  action 
will apply to service beginning January 1,2008. 

Retirement Savinvs Plan: The Cooperative has a Retirement Savings Plan for all employees 
who are eligible to participate in the Cooperative's benefit programs. The plan allows 
participants to make contributions by salary reduction, pursuant to Section 401(k) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. The Cooperative makes matching contributions to the account of each 
participant up to 2 percent of the participant's compensation. The Cooperative conhibuted 
approximately $790,000 and $775,000 to the plan in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Employees 
vest immediately in their contributions and the contributions of the Cooperative. 'The 
Cooperative expects to contribute approximately $722,000 to the plan in 2008, 

Supplemental Death Benefit Plan: The Cooperative provides a Supplemental Death Benefit 
Plan to all employees eligible to participate in the pension plan. The supplemental death 
benefit is payable to a deceased employee's beneficiary if the lump sum value of a 100% 
survivor benefit under the pension plan exceeds the pension plan benefits plus the 
Cooperative's group life insurance proceeds. Management believes that any liability related to 
this plan will not have a material effect on tlie consolidated financial statements. 

(Continued) 
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December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Postretirement Medical Benefits: The Cooperative sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides 
medical and life insurance coverage to retirees and their dependents. Participating retirees and 
dependents contribute 50 percent of the projected cost of coverage. For purposes of the liability 
estimates, the substantive plan is assumed to be the same as the extant written plan The plan 1s 
not funded. 

In September 2006, tile Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 158 (SFAS 158). SFAS 158 requires an employer to recognize the 
overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability 
on its balance sheet, beginning with year end 2007, and to recognize changes in that funded status 
in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive income beginning in calendar year 
2008. Adoption of SFAS 158 had the following effect on the individual line items in the 2007 
balance sheet (dollars in thousands): 

After 
Before Application Application 

of SFAS 158 Adjustments of SFAS 158 

Accrued postretirement benefit cost !$ 51,053 !$ (12,136) $ 38,917 
Accumulated other compiehensive income $ 486 !$ 12,136 $ 12,622 

Information about plan assets, obligations and contributions follows: The following table sets 
forth the plan’s status reconciled with the amount shown in the Cooperative’s balance sheets at 
December 31,2007 and 2006 (dollars in thousands): 

2007 2006 

Accrued benefit cost at  beginning of period 
Net periodic cost 
Contributions credited 
Accrued benefit cost at  end of period 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Funded status 

!$ 48,663 $ 46,604 
3.028 2.547 
i638) i488) 

51,053 48,663 
(12,136) - 

$ 38.917 $,., 48,663 

The discount rate used in determining the accumulated poshetirement benefit obligation for 2007 
and 2006 was 6.25% and 6.00%, respectively 

The Cooperative expects to contribute approximately $927,000 to the plan in 2008 

(Continued) 
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December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

The following expected benefit payments from the plan, which reflect anticipated future service, 
are (dollars in thousands): 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 - 2017 

$ 927 
1,038 
1,164 
1,297 
1,461 
9,946 

Total I 15,833 

For measurement purposes, a 10 percent annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered 
health care benefits was used for the year ended December 31, 2007. The rate is assumed to 
decline to 5 percent after five years. 

The health care cost trend rate assumption has a sigruficant effect on the amounts reported 

- 2007 2006 
Effect on total of service cost and interest cost 

components (dollars in thousands) 
1-percentage-point increase 
1-percentage-point decrease 

Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 
(dollars in thousands) 

1-percentage-point increase 
1-percentage-point decrease 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
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December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS, EXPENDITURES AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Cooperative has entered into long-term power purchase agreements having minimum 
payment obligations for the one year subsequent to December 31, 2007 as follows (dollars in 
thousands): 

2008 $ 37,484 

The Cooperative is committed to purchase coal for its generating plants under long-term contracts 
having minimum purchase obligations as follows (dollars in thousands): 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
201 2 

$ 134,108 
128,771 
96,993 
73,958 
59,461 

The minimum cost of the coal purchases, based on the latest contrachial prices, is subject to 
escalation clauses that are generally based on government-published indices and market price re- 
openers. 

There are pending civil claims in litigation against the Cooperative Under the Cooperative's 
general liability insurance program, it is responsible for a deductible amount up to $1,000,000 for 
each occurrence Neither the probable outcome nor ultimate liability resulting from any claims 
and litigation can be readily determined at this time. AccIuals have been made when appropriate 
and management believes that any liability for such matters will, in any case, not have a material 
effect on the consolidated financial statements. 

During 2007, the Cooperative settled two lawsuits with the US. Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) resulting in the execution of two Consent Decrees discussed below, 

On January 28,2004, the EPA sued the Cooperative alleging that physical or operating changes to 
three coalifired generators resulted in simultaneous violations of the Prevention of Significant 
Deterioration provision of the Clean Air Act; the New Source Performance Standards of the Clean 
Air Act; ancl the State Implementation Plan for Kentucky, as approved by EPA. 

The parties executed a Consent Decree ("NSR Consent Decree"), which was lodged of record in 
US.  District Court on July 5, 2007. The United States Department of Justice received public 
comments on the NSR Consent Decree for 30 days from July 5,2007. The Federal Judge for the 
Eastern District of I<entucky entered the NSR Consent Decree on September 24,2007,, 

(Continued) 
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AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS, EXPENDITURES AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

Under the terms of the NSR Consent Decree, the Cooperative paid $750,000 in civil penalties to 
the EPA, agreed to install certain emissions monitoring equipment and controls, and agreed to 
report emissions. In the event tlie Cooperative does not comply with the provisions of the NSR 
Consent Decree, the EPA may assess certain penalties. The Cooperative has complied with the 
NSR Consent Decree; no additional accruals are required relating to this matter. 

On January 17,2006, the Cooperative received a Notice of Violation (NOV) from the EPA alleging 
violations of the Federal Clean Air Act's Acid Rain Program and NOx SIP Call Allowance Trading 
Program at Dale Units 1 and 2. At issue was EPA's allegation that the Cooperative incorrectly 
reported the turbine, rather than the generator, nameplate ratings, thus placing the Units under 
the Acid Rain Program. On February 10, 2006, the Cooperative received an NOV from the 
Kentucky Environmental and Public Protection Cabinet regarding tlie same matter. The NOV's 
covered the years 2000 tluough 2004 

The parties executed a Consent Decree ("Acid Rain Consent Decree") which the United States 
Department of Justice lodged on September 20, 2007, and subsequently entered after the 30-day 
public comment period on November 30,2007. 

Under the teims of tlie Acid Rain Consent Decxee, tlie Cooperative must make six annual 
payments of $1,900,000 ("Fixed Penalty Payment"), totaling $11,400,000 The Cooperative made 
the first installment of tlus fixed penalty payment in December 2007. In addition to tlie Fixed 
Penalty Payment, tlie Cooperative is subject to a Contingent Penalty Payment for a period of five 
years, based on audited financial statements for the years 2008 through 2012. The Cooperative 
will be subject to the Contingent Penalty Payment if certain financial ratios are achieved. The 
Cooperative has reserved $11,700,000 for such contingent penalty payments. In December 2007, 
based on the terms of the Acid Rain Consent Decree, the Cooperative surrendered 4,107 NOx 
allowances and 15,311 SO2 allowances, Liabilities and margin impacts relating to complying with 
tlus Acid Rain Consent Decree are included in tlie consolidated financial statements. 

The Coopeiative has certain generating plants tliat contain asbestos, wlucli is required by law to 
be removed or contained if the plants are renovated or demolished. The Cooperative has no plans 
to retire any of its generating plants at  this time., Because there is an indeterminate settlement 
date for the asset retirement obligation, tlie range of time over which tlie Cooperative may settle 
tlie obligation is unknown. Therefore, a fair value determination of an asset retirement obligation 
cannot be reasonably estimated. 

In September 2004, the BoaId approved the construction of a 278-megawatt circulating fluidized 
bed baseload unit at  Spurlock Station. The cost of construction of the generating unit, including 
related interconnection facilities, will approximate $556 million. 

(Continued) 
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NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS, EXPENDITURES AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) 

In November 2004, the Board approved the construction of a 278-megawatt circulating fluidized 
bed baseload unit at the J.K.. Smith Station. The cost of construction of the generating unit, 
including related interconnection facilities, will approximate $664 million. 

In December 2004, the Board approved the construction of five gas-fired combustion turbines to 
be located at the Cooperative’s J.K. Smith Power Station. Conskuction of three of the combustion 
turbines has been deferred until after 2009. The first two combustion turbines are expected to cost 
approximately $155 million and are scheduled to become operational in 2009. 

In September 2005, the Board approved construction of a new limestone scrubber with a wet 
precipitator for Spurlock Unit 2 at a cost of approximately $207 million. 

In January 2006, the Board approved the construction of a new limestone scrubber with a wet 
precipitator for Spurlock Unit 1 at a cost of approximately $173 d o n .  

The construction projects mentioned above are subject to PSC approval 

In December 2006, Warren Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (“Warren“) decided not to 
become a member of the Cooperative. In the summer of 2007, the Cooperative reached a 
settlement with Warren. This settlement resulted in a $32 million write-off that is included in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of 
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The carrying amount approximates fak value because of the short 
mahuity of these instruments. 

Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable: The fair values of accounts receivable and payable 
are based on carrying value due to the short-term nature of the instruments. 

Investment Securities: The fair values of investment securities are estimated based on quoted 
market prices for the same or similar investments. 

Lonv-Term Accounts Receivable: The fair values of long-term accounts receivable are estimated 
based on quoted interest rates for similar maturities. 

(Continued) 
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NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 

Notes Pavable: The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the variable rate and 
payable on demand ter& of the financial instrument. 

Lonv-Term Debt: ’ The fair value of the Cooperative’s long-term debt that is practicable to 
estimate, is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the 
current rates available to the Cooperative for debt of the same remaining maturities, including the 
appropriate redemption premium, if any. 

The estimated fair values of the Cooperative’s financial instruments are as foUows (in thousands): 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Investment securities 

Available for sale 
Held to maturity 

Long-term accounts receivable 
(including current portion) 

Financial liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Accounts payable 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 16,660 
68,309 

46,551 
8,195 

6,847 

$2,016,176 
106,153 

Fair 

9; 16,660 
68,309 

46,551 
8,174 

9,411 

$2,089,445 
106,153 

Carrying 
Amount 

9; 69,202 
62,091 

43,956 
8,216 

8,572 

$1,701,087 
90,977 

Fair 
w e  

$ 69,202 
62,091 

43,956 
7,818 

9,266 

$1,713,203 
90,977 
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Crowe 
Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 
Mcrnbcr tlowalh Inlernlionrl 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDlTORS 

To the Audit Committee 
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 

and Subsidiary 

Our report on the audits of the consolidated financial statements of East Kentucky Power 
Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and for the years then 
ended appears on page 1 Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion 
on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating information 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather 
than to present the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the individual 
companies. The supplementary consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 

Lexington, Kentucky 
March 19,2008 

25.. 



807 I(AR 5:001 Section 10(9)(q) 
Page 29 of 54 

EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31,2007 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

EKPC, lnc. CBRECC Eliminations Consolidated ASSETS 
Elechic plant, at original cost 

In-service $ 2,039,878 $ 117,256 $ - $ 2,157,134 
Conshuction in progress 768.412 768,412 

2,808,290 117,256 2,925,546 
Less accumulated depreciation 751.025 84,391 835.416 

E,lechic plant, net 2,057,265 32,865 2,090,130 

Long-term accounts receivable 5,681 5,681 
Subordinated notes receivable from 

Investment securities 
subsidiary 5,703 (5,703) 

Available for sale 46,551 46,551 
Held to maturity 8,195 8,195 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 
Emission allowances 
Other 

Total current assets 

lntercompany payable 
Deferred charges 
Other 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITIES 
Members‘ equities 
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 

16,660 
68,309 
42,956 
38,385 
27,286 
2,782 

196,378 

20,447 
5,944 

$ 2.346364 

$ 161,139 
1,955,039 

912 
820 

1,732 

(11,839) 

$ 22258 

$ 
5,703 

11,839 
(17,055) 

$ 
(5,703) 

16,660 
68,309 
43,868 
39,205 
27,286 
2,782 

198,110 

3,392 
5.944 

$ ___ 2.358W 

S 161,139 
1,955,039 

Current liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 61,137 61,137 
Accounts payable, trade 106,153 106,153 
Accounts payable, conshuction 17,055 (17,055) 
Accrued expenses 11,139 11,139 

Total current liabilities 178,429 17,055 (17,055) 178,429 

Intercompany receivable (11,839) 11,839 
Accrued postretirement benefit cost 38,917 38,917 
Other 24,479 24,479 

Total liabilities and members’ equities $ 2.346.164 8 22.758 $ (10.919) ,$ 2.358.003 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 
December 31,2006 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Electric plant, at original cost 

In-service 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Elechic plant, net 

Long-term accounts receivable 
Subordinated notes receivable from 

subsidiary 
lnveshnent securities 

Available for sale 
Held to maturity 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Fuel 
Materials and supplies 
Emission allowances 
Other 

Current assets 

Total current assets 

lntercompany payable 
Deferred charges 
Other 

Total assets 

L.lABILlTIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITIES 
Members' equities 
Long-term debt, excluding curient portion 
Current liabilities 

Current pornon of long-term debt 
Accounts payable, trade 
Accounts payable, construction 
Accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

lntercompany receivable 
Accrued postretirement benefit cost 
Other 

Total liabilities and members' equities 

EKPC. Inc. 

$ 1,962,676 
402,387 

2,365,063 
714,935 

1,650,128 

7,428 

7,942 

43,956 
8,216 

69,202 
62,091 
43,770 
36,309 
58,920 
3,130 

273,422 

21,554 
7.053 

3 2.019.699 

$ 107,033 
1,643,305 

57,782 
90,977 

24.942 
173,701 

(10,393) 

57,390 

$ _. Z019.6M 

48,663 

CBRECC 

$ 117,256 

117,256 
83.598 
33,658 

912 
a20 

1,732 

(10,393) 

Ii; .,= 

$ 

__ 

7,942 

17,055 

17,055 

$i 24.997 

Eliminations Consolidated 

5 - $ 2,079,932 
402,387 

2,482,319 
798,533 

1,683,786 

7,428 

(7,942) 

43,956 
8,216 

69,202 
62,091 
44,682 
37,129 

3,130 
275,154 

58,920 

10,393 
(17,055) 4,499 

7,053 

3 114h04) 9; 2,030,092 

!TI - $ 107,033 
(7,942) 1,643,305 

57,782 
90,977 

(17,055) 
24,942 

(17,055) 173,701 

10,393 
48,663 
57,390 

$ 1%604) $ 2,030.092 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF 
REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2007 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Operating revenue 

Operating expenses 
Production: 

Fuel 
Other 

Purchased power 
Transmission and distribution 
Depreciation 
General and administrative 

Operating margins 

Interest expense 

Net operating margin 

Nonoperating margins 
Interest income 
Allowance for interest on borrowed funds 

Assessments 
Miscellaneous 

used during construction 

Capital credits and patronage capital 
allocations 

Net margin 

EIU'C, Inc. CBRECC 

$ 680,894 $ 62,132 

245,500 48,256 
104,023 12,859 
120,381 - 
27,495 - 
39,770 793 
39,456 - 

576,625 61,908 

104,269 224 

102,762 224 

1,507 - 

7,860 

22,275 - 
9,443 

700 
40,278 

135 

$ __ 41,920 $ 

Consolidated 

$ 743,026 

293,756 
116,882 
120,381 
27,495 
40,563 
39,456 

638,533 

104,493 

102,986 

1,507 

7,860 

22,275 
9.443 

700 
40,278 

135 

$41.920 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF 
REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2006 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Operating revenue 

Operating expenses 
Production: 

Fuel 
Other 

Purchased power 
Transmission and distribution 
Depreciation 
General and administrative 

Operating margins 

Interest expense 

Net operating deficit 

Nonoperating margins 
Interest income 
Allowance lor interest on borrowed funds 

Miscellaneous 
used during construction 

Capital credits and patronage capital 
allocations 

Net inargiii 

EKPC, Inc. 

$ 588,916 

229,435 
101,189 
76,781 
27,557 
38,581 
38,436 

511,979 

76,937 

84.561 

(7,624) 

8,4333 

9,192 
858 

18,483 

315 

5 11,174 

CBRECC 

$ 62,044 

48,775 
12,193 

- 
- 

803 

61,771 

273 

273 

- 

- 

. 

- 
- - 

- 

$ 

Consolidated 

$ 650,960 

278,210 
113,382 
76,781 
27,557 
39,384 
38.436 

573,750 

77,210 

84,834 

(7,624) 

8,433 

9,192 
858 

18,483 

315 

5 11,174 
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EAST KENTlJCIO! POWER COOPERATIVE, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARY 

AUDIT COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION 
December 31,2007 
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Significant Accounting Policies and Management Judgments and 

............................................................ 
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Auditor’s Judgments about Qualitative Aspects of Sigruficant Accounting 
Policies ................................................................. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements Adjustments ........... 

Communications Regarding our Independence from th 
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Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance and on lntemal Control Over 
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Crowee 
C r o w  Chirek and Company LLC 
Mamba, Howath lnlCrnUlionil 

Audit Committee 
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Winchester, Kentucky 

Professional standards require that we communicate matters related to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. ("tlie Cooperative") 
that we consider sigrvficant and relevant to the responsibilities of Those Charged with 
Governance in overseeing the financial reporting process. Those Charged with Governance 
includes the person(s) with responsibility foi overseeing the sliategic direction of and 
obligations related to the accountability of the Cooperative. We cover such matters below. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY UNDER AUDITING STANDARDS GENERAL,LY 
ACCEMED IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Those Charged with Governance should understand that the auditor is responsible foi forming 
and expressing an opinion about whether the consolidated financial statements that have been 
prepared by management with the oversight of Those Charged with Governance are presented 
fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America and that the audit of the consolidated financial statements does 
not relieve management or Those Charged with Governance of their responsibilities, Refer to 
our engagement letter with the Cooperative for further information on the responsibilities of 
management and Crowe. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY UNDER GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether tlie Cooperative's consolidated 
fuiancial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the Cooperative's 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts or disclosures. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

I 
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PLANNED SCOPE AND TIMING OF THE AUDIT 

We are to communicate with Those Charged with Governance an overview of the plaimed 
scope and timing of the audit. Accordingly, the following matters were discussed during our 
meeting with Those Charged with Governance, as applicable. 

How we propose to address the sigmficant risks of mateiial misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
Our approach to internal conliol relevant to the audit 
The concept of materiality in planning and executing the audit, focusing on the factors 
considered rather chan on specific thresliolds or amounts. 
The views and knowledge of Those Charged with Governance about matters they consider 
to warrant o w  attention during the audit, as well as their views on: 
o The allocation of responsibilities between Those Charged with Governance and 

management 
o The entity's objectives and strategies, and the related business risks that may result in 

material misstatements. 
o Sigruficant communications with regulators. 
o Other matters Those Charged with Governance believe are relevant to the audit of the 

consolidated financial statements 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENTS AND 
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES 

Sienificant AccouiitinE Policies: Those Charged with Governance should also be informed of 
the initial selection of and changes in significant accounting policies or their application, Also, 
Those Charged with Governance should be aware of methods used to account for sigmficant 
unusual transactions and the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or 
emerging areas where there is a lack of authoritative consensus. We believe management has 
the primary responsibility to inform Those Charged with Governance about such matters. To 
assist you in you1 oversight role, we also provide the following. 
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Accounting Standard 
FASB Statement 158, Employers‘ 
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension 

liabilities and increase in accumulated other 
comprehensive income of $12,317,113. 

Impact of Adoption 
Upon adoption of this Statement, the 
Coouerative recorded a reduction in 

Pension and Postwtirement 
Obligations 

Managementudpents  And Accounting Estimates: Further, accounting estimates are an 
integral part of the consolidated financial statements prepared by management and are based 
upon management’s current judgments These judgments are based upon knowledge and 
experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain 
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their sigruficance and because of the possibility 
that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management‘s current judgments 
and may be subject to significant change in the near term. 

The process used by management in formulating particularly sensitive accounting estimates 
and the primary basis for oui conclusions regarding the ieasonableness of those estimates 
primarily involved the following areas for this year: 

Judgments and Estimates 
Management determines the actuarial assumptions used in 
determining the postretirement liability in accordance with 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, 
”Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than 
Pensions.” Under accounting principles generally accepted in tlie 
United States of America, changes to these assumptions are 
required in response to changes in market conditions. We have 
reviewed the underlying rationale and support for the 
assumptions and have concluded that they are reasonable. 

3 
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Classification and Fair 
Value of Investment 
Securities 

Useful Lives of Fixed 
Assets 

When securities are purchased, management classifies the 
securities as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, or trading. At 
December 31, 2007, management classified securities into two 
categories Held-to-maturity securities are those which the 
Cooperative has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, 
and are reported at amortized cost. Available-for-sale securities 
are those wluch the Cooperative may decide to sell if needed for 
liquidity, asset-liability management, or other reasons. Available- 
for-sale securities are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains 
or losses included as a separate component of members' equities. 
We reviewed the documentation maintained by management and 
performed procedures to determine the reasonableness of 
management's judgments and accounting estimates related to 
securities classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale and 
trading. 

Management estimates the provision for depreciation of plant 
assets based on the estimated useful lives using straight-line 
depreciation and composite rates The provision for depreciation 
incorporates the results of a 2006 depreciation study, which was 
approved by the PSC and RUS. We tested a sample of assets and 
agreed iates used to the depreciation study 

During 2007, the Cooperative settled the lawsuit with the EPA 
relating to the January 2006 Notice of Violation alleging violations 
of the Federal Clean Air Act's Acid Rain Program and NOx SIP 
Call Allowance Trading Program at Dale Units 1 and 2. Under 
the terms of the Acid Rain Consent Decree, tlie Cooperative must 
make six annual payments of $1,900,000 ("Fixed Penalty 
Payment"), totalling $11,400,000. The Cooperative made the first 
installment of this fixed penalty payment in December 2007. In 
addition to the Fixed Penalty Payment, tlie Cooperative is subject 
to a Contingency Penalty Payment for a period of five years, 
based on audited fmancial statements for the years 2008 through 
2012. The Cooperative will be subject to the Contingent Penalty 
Payment if certain financial ratios are achieved. In December 
2007, based on the terms of the Acid Rain Consent Decree, the 
Cooperative surrendered 4,107 NOx allowances and 15,311 SO2 
allowances. .The impacts of complying with this Acid Rain 
Consent Decree are included in these consolidated financial 
statements., We have reviewed these estimates and the 
underlying assumptions and concluded that these are reasonable. 
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AUDITOR’S JUDGMENTS ABOUT QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF SIGNIFlCANT 
ACCOUNTING PRACTICES 

We are to discuss with Those Charged with Governance our comments about the following 
matters related to the Cooperative’s accounting policies and financial statement disclosures. 

~~ 

The appropriateness of the accounting policies to the particular circumstances of the entity, 
considering the need to balance the cost of providing information with the likely benefit to 
users of the entity’s consolidated financial statements. 
The overall neutrality, consistency, and clarity of the disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. 
The effect of the liming of transactions in relation to the period in which they are recorded. 
The potential effect on the consolidated financial statements of sigruficant risks and 
exposures, and uncertainties that are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements. 
The extent to which the consolidated financial statements are affected by unusual 
transactions including nonrecurring amounts recognized during the period, and the extent 
to which such transactions are separately disclosed in the consolidated financial statements. 
The issues involved, and related judgments made, in formulating particularly sensitive 
financial statement disclosures. 
The factors affecting asset and liability carrying values, including the entity’s bases for 
determining useful lives assigned to tangible and intangible assets. 
The selective correction of misstatements, for example, correcting misstatements with the 
effect of increasing reported earnings, but not those that have the effect of decreasing 
reported earnings 

CORRECTED AND UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS 

Corrected Misstatements: We are to inform Those Charged with Governance of material 
corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our 
audit procedures. 

There were no such adjustments. 

Uncorrected Misstatements: We are to inform Those Charged with Governance of uncorrected 
misstatements that were aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the 
latest and prior period(s) presented that were determined by management to be immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the consolidated financial statements taken as a 
whole. Fox your consideration, we have distinguished misstatements between known 
misstatements and likely misstatements. 

There were no such adjustments. 

COMMUNICATIONS REGARDING OUR INDEPENDENCE FROM THE COOPERATIVE 

Auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America require independence 
for all audits and we confkm that we are independent auditors with respect to the Cooperative 

5 
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Communication Item 

under the independence requirements established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. 

Results 

However, we wish to communicate certain relationships that we have with the Cooperative 
other than that of independent auditor that do not impair our independence but wluch, in our 
professional judgment, may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and that we 
gave sigmficant consideration to in reaching the conclusion that our independence has not been 
impaired. 

We have no relationships with the Cooperative other than that of independent auditor 

Other Information In Documents Containing 
Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 
Those Charged with Governance often 
consider information prepared by 
management that accompanies the 
consolidated financial statements., To assist 
your consideration of this information, you 
should know that we are required by audit 
standards to read such information and 
consider whether such information, or tlie 
manner of its presentation, is materially 
inconsistent with information in the 
consolidated financial statements. If we 
consider tlie information materially 
inconsistent based on this reading, we are to 
seek a resolution of the matter. 

Accordingly, we will read East I<entuckq 
Power Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiary’s 2007 
annual Ieport and compare the informatior 
therein to the consolidated financia’ 
statements,, 

Significant Difficulties Encountered During 
the Audit 
We are to inform Those Charged with 
Governance of any significant difficulties 
encountered in dealing with management 
related to the performance of the audit. 

Disagreements With Management 
We are to discuss with Those Charged with 
Governance any disagreements with 
management, whether or not satisfactorily 
resolved, about matters that individually or in 
the aggregate could be sigmficant to the 
Cooperative’s consolidated financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. 

There were no sigmficant difficulties 
encountered in dealing with management 
related to the performance of the audit. 

During our audit, there were no sucl 
disagreements with management. 
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Communication Item Results 

Consultations With Other Accountants 
If management consulted with other 
accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, we are to inform Those Charged with 
Governance of such consultation, if we are 
aware of it, and provide our views on the 
s i w c a n t  matters that were the subject of 
such consultation. 

We are not aware of any instances where 
management consulted with other accountants 
about auditing or accounting matters since no 
other accountants contacted us, which they are 
required to do by Statement on Auditing 
Standards No. 50, before they provide written 
or oral advice. 

Representations The Auditor Is Requesting 
From Management 
We are to provide Those Charged With 
Governance with a copy of management's 
requested written representations to us. 

We direct your attention to a copy of the letter 
of management's representation to us 
provided separately. 

* * * * 
We were pleased to serve your Cooperative as its independent auditors and look forward to our 
continued relationship. We provide the above information to assist you in performing your 
oversight responsibilities, and would be pleased to discuss this letter or any mattas further, 
should you desire. This letter is intended solely for the information and use of Those Charged 
with Governance and, if appropriate, management and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

c c a v - C c - * a , b % L L C  
Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 

Lexington, Kentucky 
March 19,2008 

Significant Issues Discussed, or Subject to 
Correspondence, With Management 
We are to communicate with Those Charged 
with Governance any sigrufjcant issues that 
were discussed or were the subject of 
correspondence with management. 
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There were no such significant issue: 
discussed, or subject to correspondence, witl 
management. 

Other Findings or Issues We Find Relevant or 
Significant 
We are to communicate to Those Charged with 
Goveinance other findings or issues, if any, 
arising from the audit that are, in our 
professional judgment, significcant and relevant 
to those charged with governance iegarding 
their oversight of the financial reporting 
piocess 

There were no such other findings of issue 
that are, in our judgment, sipficant ant 
relevant to those charged with governiuic 
regarding their oversight of tlie financia 
reportingpzocess. 
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Crowe 
CIOWC Chiz'ek and Company LLC 
Mcmbcr Holwuth Inlcrorlionul 

Audit Committee 
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc., 
Winchester, Kentucky 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, 
Inc. and Subsidiary (the Cooperative) for the year ended December 31, 2007, and have issued 
our report thereon dated March 19,2008. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Govertziitent Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the IJnited States of America, and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Utilities Service 
(RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material 
misstatement . 

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements of East Kentucky 
Power Cooperative, Inc, and Subsidiary as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we 
considered the Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting ("internal control") as a 
basis for designing our a u d i h g  procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
consolidated fiiancial statements, but not for the puIpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Cooperative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Cooperative's internal control. 

A conk01 deficiency exists when the design or operation of a coiitrol does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a contxol 
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to 
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a 
misstatement of the entity's consolidated financial statements that is more than inconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 

A material weakness is a sigxuficant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal conkol. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
sigruficant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Section 1773.33 requires comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial 
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and other 
additional matters. We have grouped our comments accordingly. In addition to obtaining 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatements, at your request, we performed tests of specific aspects of the internal control 
over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument 
provisions, and of additional matters. The specific aspects of the internal control over financial 
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and 
additional matters tested include, among other things, the accounting procedures and records, 
materials control, compliance with specific RUS loan and secuxity instrument provisions set 
forth in 7 CFR 177333(e)(l), related party transactions, depreciation rates, and a schedule of 
deferred debits and credits, and a schedule of investments, upon which (the two 
aforementioned schedules) we express a11 opinion. In addition, our audit of the consolidated 
financial statements also included the procedures specified in 7 CFR 1773.38-,,45. Our objective 
was not to provide mi opinion on these specific aspects of the internal control over financial 
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, or additional 
matters other than the two aforementioned schedules, and accordingly, we express no opinion 
thereon. 

No reports other than our Report of Independent Auditors and our Report of Independent 
Auditors on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit 
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Governiiieiit Aiiditing Sfmdnrds, all dated 
March 19, 2008 or summary of recommendations telated to our audit have been furnished to 
management" 

Our comments on specific aspects of tlie internal control over financial reporting, compliance 
with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and other additional matters as 
required by 7 CFR Pait 1773.33 are presented below. 

COMMENTS ON CERTAIN SPEC1I;IC ASPECTS OF TI-IE INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

We noted no matters regarding East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.'s internal control over 
financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a material weakness as previously 
defined with respect to: 

the accounting procedures and records; 
the pIocess for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead 
costs, and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and 
maintenance or other expense accounts; and, 
tlie materials control. 

9 
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COMMENTS ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC RIJS LOAN AND SECURITY 
INSTRUMENT PROVISIONS 

Management's responsibility for compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants is set 
forth in our Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance and on Inter-nal Control over 
Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Governitrent Auditing Stnndnrds dated March 19,2008 and should be read in conjunction with this 
report. At your request we have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to 
the Cooperative's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. 
The procedures we performed and our findings are summarized as follows: 

Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower to obtain written 
approval of the mortgagee to enter into any contract for the operation or maintenance of 
property, or for the use of mortgaged property by others as defined in 1773.33(e)(l)(i) for 
the year ended December 31,2007: 

We reviewed Board of Director minutes, read the provisions of 1773,33(e)(l)(i), 
and inquired of management and determined that the Cooperative did not enter 
into any of these contracts for the year ended December 31,2007. 

Procedure performed with respect to the requirement as defined in 1773,33(e)(l)(ii) that 
the Cooperative submit RUS Form 12 to the RUS and the Form 12, Financial and 
Statistical Report, as of December 31, 2007, is in agreement with Cooperative's audited 
records in all material respects: 

We agreed amounts reported in Form 12 to the Cooperative's records. 

The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, the Cooperative complied, 
in all material respects, with the specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions referred 
to above. No exceptions were noted related to these provisions. 

COMMENTS ON OTHER ADDITIONAL MATTERS 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of East Kentucky Power 
Cooperative, Inc and Subsidiary, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that 
the Cooperative failed to comply with respect to: 

The reconciliation of continuing pioperty records to the coiiholling general ledger 
plant accounts addressed a t  7 CFR Part 1773 33(c)(l); 
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The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation on 
completed construction addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773 33(c)(2); 
The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773 33(c)(3) and (4); 
Approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds 
for the sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(~)(5); 
The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement 
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 57, Relnfed Pnrfy Trnnsncfions, for the year 
ended December 31, 2007, in the financial statements referenced in the first 
paragraph of this report addressed at 7 Part CFR 1773.33(f); 
The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(g); 
The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and 
The detailed schedule of investments. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial 
statements taken as a whole. The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits 
required by 7 CFR Part 1773.33@), and the detailed schedule of investments required by 7 CFR 
1773,.33(i), and provided below, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. This infoImatioii has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Detailed Schedule of Deferred Debits 

December 31,2007 
Description 

Unamortized debt expense-Spurlock Pollution Control Bond issue cost 
Unamortized debt expense-Smith Pollution Control Bond issue cost 
Unamortized debt expense-Cooper Pollution Control Bond issue cost 
Unamortized debt expense -Unsecured Credit Facility 

Deferred charges 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Detailed Schedule of Deferred Credits 

December 31,2007 

Descriu tion 

Other Deferred Credits- 

Ainoun t 

$ 348,932 
159,802 
156,741 

2,726,251 

$ 3,391,726 

Amount 

$0 
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East ICentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Detailed Schedule of Investments 

December 31,2007 

Alliance for Cooperative Energy Services (ACES) Power Marketing, LLC, is an organization 
formed primarily to purchase and sell power The Cooperative is a 6 25 percent owner The 
Cooperative accounts for this investment on the cost basis since ownership is less than 20 
percent. 

Original Accumulated Current 
Investment Advances Repavments Loss Investment 

ACES Power Marlceting, LLC 

$750,000 $507,058 $(503,979) $(128,994) $624,085 

The Cooperative, along with four of its member systems, own propane ventures. 
Cooperative is a 25 percent owner 

The 

Original 
Investment 

Farmers Energy 
Services Corporation 

$75,000 

Shelby Energy Sewices 

$3,000 

Jackson Energy Services 

$3,000 

Clark Energy Services 

$3,000 

Accumulated 
Advances Loss(Gain1 

$185,000 $(7,188) 

$457,000 $(186,344) 

$445,000 934,168 

$395,000 $(37,429) 

Current 
Investment 

$252,812 

$273,656 

$452,168 

$360,571 
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COMMENTS FOR MANAGEMENT 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Cooperative, we 
considered the Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting ("internal control") as a 
basis for designing OUI auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Cooperative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Cooperative's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified 
certain matters that we are required to or wish to communicate to you Matters communicated 
in this letter are classified as follows. 

Deficiency - A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. 

Deficiency: During our inquiry with management, we identified the Cooperative 
does not have segregation of duties on the Power Billing and Coal Accounting 
applications between the programme1 and the person promoting code in the 
different programming enviroiunents (including the production environment), The 
programmer is performing the modifications to tlie source code and implementing 
the modified code to the different programming environments. Further, the 
Peoplesoft database adminisbator is promoting the source code to the different 
programming environments and also has the capability to modify the source code. 
This creates the potential risk of unauthorized and/or fraudulent dianges made to 
these applications, 

Manasement Response: The E.IVC programer does not make changes to source 
code in Power Billing. Only the software vendor, Ikon, makes source code changes. 
The programmer does make changes to reports that come from Power Billing. 
Requests for changes are initiated by the Finance user. Changes are made and tested 
in a development system prior to moving to production a i d  the user verifies and 
approves the changes by comparing the new reports to the expected results in 
production. In Coal 
Accounting all changes are initiated by the Finance user. The changes are first 
completed and tested in a development system. Changes are then verified and 
approved in production by the end user requesting the change. A backup copy of 
tlie production code is made before the requested change is migrated into 
production so that comparisons can be made should there be any questions later. 

Deficiency: Strong internal controls provide assurance that balances reported on the 
general ledger are accurate and appropriate. These controls should also pertain to 
timely reconciliations of general ledger accounts that include sign off by the preparer 
and reviewer. 

All previous versions of reports are kept for reference. 
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During our procedures, we noted that reconciliations over numerous areas were not 
signed off by the reviewer and/or preparer including: 

9 Investments 
9 Debt 

- Form20 
Accrued payroll accounts 

We recommend that management review its policies and procedures to incorporate 
preparer and reviewer sign offs on all reconciliations. 

Manaaement Response: Although EKPC management is currently reviewing 
numerous reconciliations elecbonically, beginning February 2008, EI<PC will 
maintain a hard copy file of reconciliations which will include sign-offs 

Deficiency: Cooperative management has not yet undertaken the full development 
of a fraud risk assessment program. Statement on Audit Standard 99 has increased 
not-for-profit and governmental organizations' awareness of the prevalence of fraud. 
Many organizations count on their auditors to uncover any internal fraud, but 
audits, even those of the highest quality, provide limited protection against fraud 
The audit process may be one part of the organization's figlit against fraud, but it 
should not be the only part. The focus should be on management's responsibility for 
establishing a continuous kaud prevention, deterrence, and detection plan. 
Management must take responsibility for protecting their organizations from fraud, 
particularly those leaders with a fiduciary duty to act as a steward of the 
organization's resources. They should be actively involved in designing controls 
and tests to be used in the prevention and detection of fraud. 

General risk factors for fraud include motive, opportunity, and rationalization. 
Unique risk factors in not-for-profit and governmental organizations include 
dependence on volunteers and board members and focus on theii mission and 
programs can divert their attention from fraud detection. 

The Association of Certified Fraud Examiners has developed a "Fraud Prevention 
Checkup" to help not-for-profits assess an organizations' vulnerability to fraud, The 
checkup focuses on: 

Fraud risk oversight-the organization's process for oversight of fraud risks by the 
board of directors or others in governmce (e.g., the Audit Committee) 

Fraud risk assessment- the ongoing process for regular identificaLion of the 
organization's sigruftcant fraud risks 

Fraud risk tolerance and risk management policy -identification and board 
approval of levels of tolerance for different types of fraud risks 
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Process-level fraud controls/re-engineering -implementation of measures (e.g., 
segregation of duties) to eliminate or reduce through process re-engineering each of 
the organization's significant fraud risks, as well as process-level measures designed 
to prevent, deter, and detect each of the sigmficant risks identified in the risk 
assessment 

Proactive fraud detection- development of a process to detect, investigate, and 
resolve potentially sigmficant fraud 

The American hstitute of Certified Public Accountants notes that fraud detection 
can be difficult and costly. It advises organizations to instead focus on fraud 
prevention. A formal fraud prevention and deterrence program can go a long way 
in minimizing tlie costs of fraud. 

Management Response: Fraud encompasses an array of irregularities and illegal acts 
(e.g., embezzlement, fraudulent financial reporting, conflicts of interest, improper 
payments) characterized by intentional deception. It can be perpetrated for the 
benefit of or to tlie detriment of the organization. 

For a fraud to be perpetrated, t hee  conditions must be present-pressure (or 
motive), opportunity, and rationalization. To eliminate or alleviate pressures of 
perpetrators (e.g., high personal debt, drug problems, excessive gambling habits), 
EKPC has an employee assistance program ("EAP"), can clieck criminal 
backgrounds on employees and vendors (in accordance with laws and contracts), 
can get a credit history for applicants in high exposure positions, does drug testing, 
pays adequately, and recognizes good job performance. 

To eliminate opportunities, EI<PC has a good system of internal con&ols, including 
accounting controls, that provides reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded 
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that financial records are 
reliable for use in preparing financial statements. Internal Auditing is a managerial 
control that functions by measuring and evaluating the effectiveness of other 
controls. 

To eliminate rationalizations (e.g., everybody does it, I'm only temporarily 
borrowing it), EKPC has a Code of Ethics and the following board and 
administrative policies and procedures, which typically comprise a clearly defined 
code of conduct: 

No. 109 - Nepotism 
No. 116 -Conflict of Interest 
No. 507 - Employee Travel and Out-of-pocket Expenses 
No. 510 - Acceptance of Fees and Honoraria 
No. 514 - Harassment Free Workplace 
No. 601 - Political and Legislative Activity 
No. A002 -Vendor Relations 
No. A008 - Political Activities 
No. A013 - Personal Conduct 
No. A015 - Drug Free Workplace 
No. A023 - Confidentiality of EKPC Business Information 
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Fraudulent acts, including those for the benefit of the Cooperative, are specifically 
covered in the Personal Conduct policy. Ethics and fraud awareness t-raining is 
periodically conducted for managers, supervisors, and purchasing agents. Vendors 
are made aware of our purchasing guidelines. 

In 1993, an internal audit was conducted of procurement fraud deterrence. The 
report included six recommendations for improvement. The first recommendation 
was to develop and implement a fraud policy, To address this recommendation, an 
ethics task force was formed with representatives from human resources, supply 
chain, legal, risk management, internal auditing, fuel procurement, and public 
affairs. The task force drafted a Fraud Policy, borrowing heavily from a sample 
fraud policy developed by the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners., The draft 
was presented to the executive staff for its review and approval. Legal had several 
issues with the policy and it was ultimately abandoned. We did, however, 
incorporate fraudulent acts in the Personal Conduct policy, as mentioned above. 

To address this recommendation, we plan to re-establish an Ethics and Fraud 
Awareness task force. Since the National Consulting Group recommended that 
Legal ”Strengthen and enforce a code of ethics throughout the organization,” Legal 
will take a more proactive role in this process. Among other undertakings, the task 
force will revisit the fraud policy, 

DeficiencK During our cash procedures, we noted that reconciliations prepared for 
the flexible spending account were not reconciled to general ledger. This could lead 
to inaccurate reporting and untimely resolution of reconciling issues. We 
recommend that all reconciliations agree to the general ledger and are appropriately 
signed off by both the preparer and reviewer. 

Management Response: The flexible spending account reconciliation will be 
tmnsitioned from HR to Plant Accounting and reconciliation to the general ledger 
will be performed montldy. This transition will happen in February 2008. 

Deficiency: The Cooperative does not have a current maintenance or support 
agreement with the vendor of PeopleSoft accounting software and has not ieceived a 
system update in over three years. This creates a potential risk that the Cooperative 
will not receive an appropriate upgrade or support when necessary. We recommend 
that the Cooperative consider purchasing a new license agreement wit11 Oracle in 
order to receive the most recent version of PeopleSoft. 

Management Response: East Kentucky is contemplating negotiathg a settlement 
with PeopleSoft for a possible upgrade 2009. We believe by purchasing a database 
and having two separate databases, one for Human Resources and one for 
Financials, there should be no critical issues with OUI’ current release of PeopleSoft 
Financials until possible implementation of the newest version available in 2009. 

Deficiencx During our procedures, we noted that the Cooperative is not performing 
annual reviews of user access levels on financially significant applications. Our 
testing found that one terminated individual still had access to the PeopleSoft system 
and access forms for two newly hired individuals could not be located. 
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Unauthorized access to sensitive information may occur without detection if user 
access levels are not reviewed periodically. Management should implement a 
formal procedure to review usex access levels periodically in order to confirm that 
user access levels are not excessive as it relates to tlieir job function. Once this 
review process is established, the annual review should be documented to include 
the user reviewed, their current access level, initials of the reviewer, reviewer’s 
comments, and date of when the review was complete. 

Management Response: We will look into producing meaningful reports of user 
access levels for a formal review and signoff by management. Although the rights to 
PeopleSoft for one terminated employee were still in place, that person did not have 
physical access to a computer on the network, did not have network login access, nor 
did they have Citrix login access (which is required to get to Peoplesoft). The 
terminated employee’s access to PeopleSoft was limited to doing their expense 
report. 

Deficiencv: Our inquiry with management concerning Oracle database password 
configurations revealed that management has not enforced password controls to 
access this database creating tlie potential risk of authentication with the Oracle 
database. Management should enforce password controls to access the Oracle 
database. 

Management Response: Getting into the Oracle database does require a password. 
However, complex passwords are not required. We will look into the feasibility of 
enforcing complex passwords for accessing the Oracle database 

* * * * 

The Cooperative’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described above. We did 
not audit the Cooperative’s responses and, accordingly, exptess no opinion on them., 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of 
directors, management, and the Rural Utilities Service and supplemental lenders and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other tlian these specified parties, However, 
this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited We were pleased to 
serve your Cooperative as its independent auditors. We provide the above information to assist 
you in performing your oversight responsibilities, and would be pleased to discuss this letter or 
any matters further, should you desire. 

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC 

Lexington, Kentucky 
March 19,2008 
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Crow% 
Crowc Chizek and Company LLC 
Member Howrlh lnlcrnalionsl 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON COMPLIANCE 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVLXNMENTAUDlTlNG STANDARDS 

Audit Committee 
East Kenbcky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Winchester, K.entucky 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of East I<entucly Power Cooperative, 
Inc. and Subsidiary (the "Cooperative") as of and for the years ended December 31,2007 and 
2006, and have issued our report tliereon dated March 19, 2008, We conducted our audits in 
accordance witli auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gove~-llment Auditing Stnndnrds, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered tlie Cooperative's internal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for tlie purpose of 
expressing an opinion on tlie consolidated financial statements, but not for tlie purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative's internal control over financial 
reporthg., Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative's 
interiial control over filtancial reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when tlie design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.. A sigruficant deficiency is a control 
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to 
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a 
misstatement of the entity's consolidated financial statements that is inore than inconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by tlie entity's internal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of sigmficant deficiencies, that 
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all 
deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to 
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we noted other matters involving tlie 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that might be of interest to you and 
we have reported these to the management of the Cooperative in a separate letter dated March 
19.2008. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether tlie Cooperative’s consolidated 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, non-compliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Gouemirtent Auditing Stnizdnrds. 

Tlus report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, board of 
directors, management, and ‘the Rural Utilities Service and supplemental lenders and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than tliese specified parties. However, 
this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Crowe Cliizek and Coinpany LLC 

Lexington, I<entucly 
March 19,2008 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 40 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(r) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Quarterly reports to !lie stockholders for tlie niost recent 5 quarters, 

Response: 

EKPC’s five most recent quarterly reports, which are provided to lenders, are included on 
pages 2 through 3 1 of this response. 
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As of o n d  for t h e  

six m o n t h s  ended 

June 30. 2007 

AST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 
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Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
June 30 

Assets 

Electric Plant. at  Original Cost 

In-service 

Construction in Progress 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Electric Plant. Net  

Long-term Accounts Receivable 

Investment Securities 

Available for Sale 

Held to Maturity 

Current Assets 

Cash ond Cash Equivalents 

Accounts Receivable 

Fuel 

Materials ond Supplies 

Emission Allowances 

Other 

Total Current Assets 

Deferred Charges 

Other 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Members’ Equities 

Members Equities 

long-term Debt 

Current Liabilities 

Accounis Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Toto1 Current Liobilities 

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cast 

Other 

Total Liabllltles and Members’ Equities 

$2,133..825 
517,857 

2.651.682 
815,943 

1,835.739 

7,399 

44,986 
8.195 

38.110 
57,710 
38.727 
38,101 

48.969 
2,846 

224,463 
3,793 
6.420 

$2,130,995 

$134,486 
1.823.169 

38.404 
27,090 
65,494 
50.164 
57.682 

$2,130,995 

$2,054,814 
225,354 

2,280,168 
796,735 

1,483,433 

8.472 

43,699 
8.216 

67 4 37 
57,464 
43 546 
35 925 
52,088 

2,735 
259,195 

4.892 
6.559 

$1,8 1 4,466 

$95.438 
1.569.244 

34,366 
9.126 

43,492 
48,104 
58 188 

$1,8 1 4,466 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Changes in Members’ Equities (unnudilcd) 

(Dollals in Thousands) 

Acsvmillotod 
Oihot Tdal 

Poironoge Donolad Camprohonrivs Momberr’ 
Mombarihlp. Copltal Capitol Income Iloal Equlllei 

Bdmces, Dacembor 3 I .  2006 12 5103.560 $3.035 $436 $107,033 

Comprshonitvo Income 

Nal Mareln 27.538 27.538 

Unroolizod Lams on lnwtmsnls 

Availoblo for Sals 1851 1851 

ialol Compiahanrlva lxoms 27,453 

Bolmm~, Juoo 30, 2007 $2 $1 31.098 $3.035 $351 $134,486 

Selected Financial Highlights 
Year-to-date Ending June 30 

2007 2006 

Equity os o Percentoge of Assets 6 31 5 26 

Current Ratio 3 43 5 96 

Times Interest Earned Rotio 1 56 0 99 

Debt Service Coveroge Ratio 1 25 100 

Average Cost of 
long-term Debt 5 43 5 34 
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pndTm%.- ,, ~ :_u--..mm ~ I .-- 
Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows (tiiiaaciitcd) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
Three Monfhs Six Months 
Ended June 30 

2007 2006 2007 2006 
Ended June 30 

Cmsh Flews from Operating Activit ior 

Net Margin ID~ l r l l l  

Adjvrlmsnts lo Raconclla Net Margin IDoIlcill 

to Nsl Cash lrom Opoiotlng Aaivlltor 

Dopraaolion 

Amortlralton rl Loon Coiti 
Chongor in: 

Acrauntr Rocolvoblo 

Fuai 

Moiarialr ond Supplier 

Emission Allowoncax 

Accounts Poyobla. Tiada 

Accrvod Expsnror 

Acciuad Portrotiremonl Bend1 tort  
Other 

Net Corh from Oparaltng Aalvlltar 

Cosh Flows from Investing Artivit ias 

Addillonr l o  Electrtc Plont 

Moluiilisr and C d r  01 Sacurtlias 

Avotlobla for Sals 

Purchms 01 Securtllor Available lor Sale 

Motuiillei of Socurittor Hold lo Malurlly 

Paymanil Rocelvsd on L o o ~ l o r m  

Nal Cesh from lnvorting Aclivllier 

Account% Receivable 

C o l  Flows from Finmcing Aclivit ios 

Pracoedr lmm Loog.lorm Dobl 

Prlndpol Poymont. DO 1ons.lsrm Debt 

No1 Corh l iom Flnonctog Aatviltm 

Nd Chongo in Cash and Corh Eq~t ro lan l~  

Coih and Coih Equlvolanlz 01 

Beginning 01 Psilod 

Cash and Cash Equivolonb 01 
End of Parind 

s 4.344 

10,141 
722 

7.899 
223 

14151 
3,352 

14,5741 
1.757 

751 
11,0401 
23.160 

I 103.1 071 

15611 

925 
1102,7431 

26,538 
II 1.21 II 
15.327 

I112.6721 

13.826 
733 

3,224 
I67  

ll.1631 
I I  2.71 51 
16.61 I 1  
2.118 

750 
19821 

113.3251 

156.3Wl 

36 
1200091 

276 
175,9971 

125,668 
11D.5781 
1 15.090 

164.2561 

102366 

$38110  

25768 

41.669 

$ 67.437 

S 27538 

20,247 
I 4 3 5  

4.381 
5,955 
19721 

9,951 
1525731 

3244 
I 5 0 1  

14.5971 
lb.110 

11693631 

5 

I I  1201 
21 

1.173 
11692841 

144,0040 
121.9581 
122.082 

13 IO921 

69 202 

S 38.1 10 

I 13651 

27,540 
1415 

20.199 
14,3101 
12.3471 

148,0011 
141.4891 
110,9751 

1.5W 
17.7071 

164,5401 

187,9101 

38.532 
139.9551 

21 

530 
188.7821 

205,423 
128,5271 
176,896 

23 574 

43863 

S 67.437 
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NETMARGIN (Deficit) 

* 2007 27.,54 

2006 1 1.20 

2005 (46.01) 

2004 (27.,27) 

2003 29 40 

.io 4 0  -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 

S MILLIONS 

AVERAGE MEMBER COST 

* 2007 57 33 

2006 53.22 

200s 50.,18 

2004 .42 .,4 5 

2003 38.,54 

0 10 20 30 40 50 '0 

SlMWH 

MWH SALESTO MEMBER COOPERATIVES 
illiotmndrf 

* 2007 

2006 

200s 

2004 

2003 

00 

M W H  

IrtQTTn 2ndQTR ~ 3 ~ I 0 T n  

* 
Yeai.lo.Dale 
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As of a n d  for ihe 

n i n e  monlhs e n d e d  

S e p t e m b e r  30, 2007 

AST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 
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Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets (unnudiled) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

September 30 

2007 2006 
Assets 

Electric Plant. at Original Cost 

In-service 

Construction in Progress 

less Accumulated Depreciation 

Electric Plont, Net 

long-term Accounts Receivable 

Investment Securities 

Available for Sole 

Held to Moturity 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivolents 

Accounts Receivable 

Fuel 

Materials and Supplies 

Emission Allowances 

Other 

Total Current Assets 

Deferred Charges 

Other 

Total Assets 

liabilities and Members’ Equitles 

Members Equities 

long-term Debt 

Current liobilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Tolol Current liabilities 

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cos1 
Other 

Total liabilities and Members’ Equities 

$2.146.257 
625,469 

2,771,726 
__ 

825,275 
1,946,451 

7,124 

45.569 
8.195 

82.729 
66.110 

39,842 
38.699 
42,471 
1,460 

271,311 
3.569 
6,235 

$2.288.454 

$2,052.639 
300,891 

2,353,530 
804,958 

1.548,572 

8,811 

44,396 
8.216 

81 364 
51.685 

37,111 
36.414 
50.282 
2.075 

258,931 
4.623 
5.846 

$1.879.395 

$146.015 
1.964.218 

44.056 
25,640 
69.696 
50.914 
57,611 

$2,288,454 

$91.986 
1,621.262 

32.623 
26,721 
59,344 
48.854 
57.949 

$1,879,395 
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csm- -_x* , ,I- _I --ma __zr__l 

Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Revenue and Expenses (unnudltcd) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
Three Months Nine Months 

Ended September ?O Ended September 70 
2007 2006 2007 2006 

Operating Revenue $193.364 

Operating Expenses: 

Fuel 80,684 
Other Production 28,991 
Purchased Power 24.872 

Tronsmission ond Distribution 8,078 
Depreciotion 10,144 
Generol ond Administrative 10,560 

163,329 

Operating Morgins 30,035 

Interest Expense 26,277 

$168,007 

77.5.32 
32,838 
14.063 

6.824 
13.830 
9.639 

154,726 

13.281 

22,639 

Net Operating MorginlDeficitl 3.758 

Nonoperating Margins: 

Interest Income 1.760 

Allowonce for Funds 
Used During Construction 5,949 

Miscellaneous 1471 

7,662 

19,3581 

2,852 

2,525 

203 

5.580 

Copital Credits ond Patronoge 

Copitol Allocotions 92 307 

Net Morgin (Deficit1 $1 1,512 $13,471 1 

$568,012 $491,388 

225.670 210.466 
82,923 87.577 
88,366 57,985 

20 860 21,146 
30 391 41,371 
27,710 28.265 

475,920 446,810 

92.092 44,578 

75,844 61.303 

16.248 116.7251 

6,571 5.875 

15.398 .5.801 

698 898 

22,667 12,574 

1.35 315 

$39,050 $13,8361 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Changes in Members' Equities (unaudited) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Accumulotad 
Olhoi Totol 

Palronoge Donolad Compiohanrivo Mombarr 
Msmborrhlpr Copilol Copllol Income I lonl E~"lt1.X 

Baloncsr, Soplomber 30 2006 $2 

Camprehsnrlvo lnmmo 

Net Morqm 

Unroallzod Gains an Invosmonls 

Availabls for Solo 

To101 Compiohanwo lnc~mo 

Baloncar, Docomber 31.2006 2 

Comprahonrlvo Income 

Net Margin 

Unrealized Lorror on lnvoilmanl~ 

Availoblo lor Sale 

Total Comprohanrtvo lnmm@ 

Balancer, Soplomboi 30. 2007 $2 

$88,550 $3.035 $399 

15,010 

37 

103.560 3,035 436 

39,050 

1681 

$142.610 $3.035 $368 

$91.986 

l5,OlO 

37 

I5047 

107,033 

39.050 

I681 

38,982 

1146.015 

Selected Financial Highlights 
Year-to-date E.nding Septernbcr 30 

2007 2006 

Equity as a Percentage of Assets 6 38 4.89 

Current Ratio 3 89 4 36 

Times Interest Earned Ratio 1,52 0 94 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 122 0.97 

Average Cost of 
Long-term Debt 5 49 5 36 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows (unsudited) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Three Monfhs Nine Monlhs 
Ended Sepfember 30 

2007 2006 2007 2006 
Ended September 30 

C-ih Flows from Operating Artivitios 

Nsf Margin IDoliclll 
Adprimonis 10 Roconctlo Ne! Morgin IDofldll 

to Net Corh from Oprollng Adivilla% 

Dopraclotion 

Amorflratton 01 Loon Cost% 
Change, In: 

Account$ Receivable 

Fuel 

Motorlolr and Supplior 

Emirsion Allowoncor 

A~cauntr Poyablo, Trade 

Accwod Erponlar 

Accrued Poilroltremonl Bonoflt Cor1 
Othar 
Not Coih from Oporoling Activifior 

Corh Flows from Invorling Arlivitiar 

Additlonr to Elocfrlc Plan1 

Mosiltias ond Collr of Sacuutiilor 

Avoilobla lor Sola 

Purcharas of Sacvr~tior Avalloblo for Sa10 

Matviiliai d Socurllies Held ID Malurlh 

Poymonlr Rocolvod an 1ons.toim 

Arcovnfr Racolvoblo 

Not Corh from lnvorllng Acflvtltoi 

Coih Flows from Finmcing Activilias 

Procoodr from Lang.teim Deb1 

Prinilpal Poymontr an Long.tarm Dobt 

Not Corh from Finonclng Actlvllior 

Not Chongo in Cosh ond Corh Equlvolanls 

Cash and Coih Eqilivalaols 01 

Boginning of Poriod 

End of Period 
Cash ond Cash Equivdants a1 

5 11.512 

10,144 
722 

18.4WI 
11.1 151 

15981 
6.498 
5,652 

11.4501 
750 
190 

23.905 

I1 20.0441 

5 

I57 11 

275 
1120,335l 

152.605 
I1 1.5561 
141,049 

$13.4711 

13.830 
725 

5,779 
6.435 

14891 
1.806 

11.7431 
17.595 

750 

14,9291 
36,288 

173,3621 

19.342 
120,0201 

13391 
174.3791 

53.904 
11.8861 
52.01 8 

44619 

38.1 10 

$82729 

13.927 

67.437 

$81.364 

$ 39.050 S 13.8361 

30,391 41.371 
2.149 2.140 

14,0191 25,978 
4,840 2.125 

11,5701 12.8361 
16,449 146.1951 

146,9211 143.2321 
1794 6,620 
2.251 2.250 

14.3991 II 2,6381 
40,015 128,2531 

1289.4071 11 61,2711 

IO 57.874 
I1 ,6911 159,9751 

21 21 

1,448 191 
1289 6191 I I  63,1601 

296,645 259.328 
133.51 41 130.4 I41 
263.131 228.914 

13.527 37.501 

69,202 43,863 

$ 82.729 $81.364 
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NET MARGIN (Deftcit) 

* 2007 39.,05 

2006 1 1 ..20 

2005 (46.,01) 

2004 (27.27) 

2003 29.40 

.+I -40 .30 .20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 

S M I L L I O N S  

AVERAGE MEMBER COST 

* 2007 57.,59 

200G 53.22 

2005 50.18 

2004 42..45 

2003 38.54 

0 IO 20 30 40 50 60 

S l M W H  

MWH SALESTO MEMBER COOPERATIVES 
Ilhouiundil 

* 2007 

200G 

2005 

2004 

2003 

00 

MWH 

istam indo in  E33rdorn 

* 
YcaFlo.Dalo 
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As of and for the 

Twelve months ended 

December 31. 2007 

AST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 



807 KAR 5:001 Section 10(9)(r) 
Page 15 of 31 
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Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets (unnudiled) 

(Dollars in Thousand?) 
December 31 

Assets 

Electric Plont. of Originol Cost 

In-service 

Construction in Progress 

less Accumuloted Depreciotion 

Electric Plont. Net 

long-term Accounts Receivoble 

Investment Securities 

Avoiloble for Sole 

Held to Moturity 

Current Assets 

Cosh ond Cosh Equivolents 

Accounts Receivable 

Fuel 

Moteriols ond Supplies 

Emission Allowances 

Other 

Totol Current Assets 

Deferred Chorges 

Other 

Totol Assets 

Liobilities ond Members’ Equities 

Members Equities 

long-term Debt 

Current Liobilities 

Current Portion of long-Term Debt 

Accounts Poyoble 

Accrued Expenses 

Totol Current Liobilities 

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cost 

Olher 

Totol tiobilities and Members’ Equities 

$2,157,134 
768,412 

2,925,546 
835,416 

2,090.130 

5.681 

46.551 
8.195 

16.660 

68.309 

43,868 
39.205 

27.286 
2.782 

198.110 
3.392 

5.944 
$2,358,003 

$161,139 
1,955,039 

61,137 
106,153 

11,139 
178,429 
38,917 
24.479 

$2.079.9.32 
402,387 

2,482.319 
798,533 

1,683,786 

7428 

43.956 
8.216 

69,202 
62 091 

44,682 
37129 

58,920 

3,130 

275,154 
4 499 

7.053 
$2,030,092 

$107033 
1643,305 

57782 
90.977 
24,942 
173,701 
48.663 
57.390 

$2,358,003 $2,030,092 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Revenue and Expenses (unaudited) 

(Dollars in Thoussods) 
Three Months Twelve Months 

Ended December 31 Ended December 31 
2007 2006 2007 2006 

Operoting Revenue $175,014 $159,572 $743,026 $650.960 

Operating Expenses: 

Fuel 68,086 
Other Production 33.959 
Purchased Power 32,015 

Tronsmtssion and Distribution 6,635 
Depreciation 10,172 
Generol ond Admtnistrottve 11,746 

162,613 

67744 
25.805 
18.796 

6.411 

11.9861 
10.170 

126.940 

293,756 278 210 

116,882 113 382 
120,381 76 781 

27,495 27,557 
40,563 39,384 

39,456 38,436 
638,533 573,750 

Operoting Morgtns 12,401 32,632 104.493 77210 

Interest Expense 27,142 23.531 102.986 84,834 

Net Operoting MorginlDeftcttl 114.741 1 9.101 1.507 17.6241 

Nonoperottng Morgins: 

Interest Income 1.289 2.558 7.860 8.433 

Allowonce lor Funds 

Lowsuit Settlements 9.443 9.443 

Miscelloneoi~s 1 141 I 700 858 

Used During Conskuction 6.877 3.,391 22.275 9.192 

17610 5,908 40.278 18.483 

Copitol Credits ond Potronoge 
Copitol Allocotions I 1 13.5 315 

Net Margin $2,870 $15,010 $41,920 $1 1,174 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Changes in Members’ Equities (unaudited) 

(Dollais i t1 Thousands) 

Accvmulatod 
Othor Totol 

Potranoga Donated Comprahenrtvo Mambois 
Momborrhtpi Capilal Copllol Income IImrl Equtlior 

Boloncsr, Docombar 31.2006 $2 

Camprahmslvs lncomm 

Not Morgln 

Unroallzad Lolror an Invodmonls 

Avollobls for Solo 

Total Comprohoortve Income 

Bolancas. Saptombor 30, 2007 2 

Camp,ahoortva Income 

Net Moigln 

Unrealized Golnr an lnvorfmanli 

Avollablo foz Sole 

iotol Compraheoilra lnmmo 

Adoptton of SFAS No I58 

Balancor, Docambor 31 2007 $2 

$103.560 

39.050 

142.610 

2.870 

16145,480 

53.035 $436 $107.033 

39.050 

I681 1681 

38982 

3,035 368 146,015 

2.870 

118 118 

2.988 

12.136 12.136 

13.035 112.622 $161.139 

Selected Financial Highlights 
Year-to-date Ending December 31 2007 2006 

Equity as a Percentage of Assets 6 83 5 27 

Current Ratio 1 11 1 5a 

Times Interest Earned Ratio 141 113 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 115 0 98 

Average Cost of 
long-term Debt 5 43 5 30 
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~ ~ ~ , - ~ ~ ~ , - ~ - ~ ~ - ~ - ” ~ . - - ~ . ~  ---- - 
Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows (unuudiied) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
Three Months Twelve Months 

Ended December 31 Ended December 31 
2007 2006 2007 2006 

Cash flows from Oporot ing Activities 

No1 Margin 

Adjurimentr to Racanc~le Not Morgln 

oopiactatlon 

Amart~zotion of loan Cads 
Chonqes in: 

tm Net Cash from Operating Adivities 

Accounts Resoivobla 

Fuel 

Matorials ond Svppllor 

Emirrion Allawancei 

Accolinlr Payobla, Trode 

Accrued Erponras 

Accrued Parliotiiemont Banelit Cor1 

Other 
Not Colh l r ~ m  O p e d n g  Adlviilsr 

Cnrh F low from lnvosting Activities 

Addiilonr lo Elertrlc Plant 

Molvrttios ond Coli, 01 Sacvritlsr 

Pvrdwrsr 01 Samritiar Availobls for Sale 

Moturtttai 01 Sacviitiai Noid 10 Maturity 

Poymonlr Rocaivod on lonq-lam 

Not Cash from inverfing Adlvills~ 

Avoilablo lor 5.10 

Accounts Racalvobto 

Corh flaws from Finonring Artivilior 

Procaadr irom 1ong.lerm Dobi 

Principal Poymont. 00 long-term Debt 
Net Cmh from Financing Aaivilias 

Net Chongo in Cash ond Corh Equivolonls 

Coih and Cash Eqwalanlr a i  

Baglnning oi  Porlod 

Cosh ond Corh Equivolcnls 01 

End of Poriod 

$ 2870 $ 15,010 

10,172 11.9861 
710 703 

12.1991 110.4061 
14.0261 175711 

15061 17151 
l5..185 18.6381 
62.097 58.354 

I I  6.5 121 12.8751 
139 11911 

131.5551 14,5881 
36,375 37.097 

11538211 11287901 

1 1 

18651 15341 

283 239 
1154.,4021 li29.0841 

285,481 100,673 
1233.5231 120,8481 

51.958 79.825 

166,0691 1121621 

82.729 81.364 

S lb.660 S 69.202 

$ 41920 S 11.174 

40.563 39384 
2.859 2.843 

16.2 1 81 15,572 
121.3431 I 19.2371 

12,8981 14.0341 
41.650 154,8331 
82767 43.810 

113,8031 4,108 
2.390 2.059 

146,9021 I1 8.6091 
I20985 22.237 

1487~8391 1304.4741 

IO 19.61 1 

12.5551 121.2351 
21 21 

1,747 440 
1488.6161 1305.6371 

582.126 3 6 0 w  
1267.0371 151,2611 
315.089 308,739 

152.5421 25.339 

69 202 43.863 

$ 16,660 S 69.202 
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NETMARGIN (Deficit) 

2007 4 1  92 

2006 11,20 

2005 (4G.01) 

2004 (27.27) 

2003 29.40 

.50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 a0 so 
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As of a n d  for the 

three months ended  

Morch 31, 2008 

AST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 
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Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudlred) 

(Dollars in Thournnds) 
Morch 31 

2008 2007 
Assets 

Electric Plont, at Original Cast 

In-service 

Construction in Progress 

less Accumulated Depreciation 

Electric Plant. Net 

I.ang-term Accounts Receivable 

Investment Securities 

Available far Sale 

Held to Maturity 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Accounls Receivable 

Fuel 

Materials and Supplies 

Emission Allowances 

Other 

Total Current Assets 

Deferred Chorges 

Other 

Total Assets 

Liobilitles and Members' Equities 

Members Equities 

long-term Debt 

Current liobilities 

Accounts Poyable 

Accrued Expenses 

Total Current liabilities 

Accrued Posiretirement Benefit Cast 

Other 

Total liabilities and Members' Equities 

$2.161.891 
841.325 

3.003.216 
844,909 

2158.307 

.5,421 

46,599 
8.174 

62,175 
70,984 
29.259 
38,748 
27.863 
4,024 

233,053 
3,697 
5,914 

$2,46 1,165 

$184,722 
2.141.134 

59,202 
12,177 
71,379 
39 727 
24.20.3 

$2,461,165 

$2,090,274 
458,301 

2,548,575 
806,977 
1,741,598 

7175 

44,473 
8,195 

102,366 
65,609 
38,950 
37.686 
52,321 
4,092 

301,024 
4.109 
6,470 

$2.1 13.044 

$130,190 
1.807.842 

42.978 
25,333 
68,311 
49.413 
57.288 

$2,1 13,044 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Revenue and Expenses (unaudited) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
Three Months 

Ended Morch 31 
2008 2007 

Operating Revenue $225,957 $204.372 

Operating Expenses: 

Fuel 75.055 

Other Production 22,514 

Purchosed Power 60.328 

Transmission and Distribution 9,083 

Depreciation 10,337 

General and Administrative 7,341 

184.658 

79.181 

24,091 

36,208 

5.924 

10.106 

8.586 

164.096 

Operating Margins 41 299 40.276 

Interest Expense 26.585 24,474 

Net Operating Morgin 14,714 15,802 

Nonoperating Margins: 

Interest Income 1269 2 582 

Allowance tor Funds 
Used During Construction 7,584 4,427 

Miscellaneous 9 364 

8.862 7.373 

Capital Credits ond Patronage 

Capital Allocations 37 19 

Net Morgin $23,613 $23,194 



807 KAR 5:001 Section 10(9)(r) 
Page 23 of 3 1 

Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Changes in Members' Equities (unaudiled) 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Accumuloiad 
Oihor Total 

Patranago Oanofed Camprohantlvo Membar.' 
Momborihipr Copltol Copllol lncomo Iloul Equifi~r 

Eolonces, Dscombor 3 1,2006 $2 $103.560 $3,035 $436 $107.033 

Camprehantlvo lnmmo 

Net Margin 41.920 41 920 

Unroalizod Goinr ~n lnvodm~nls 

Avoilabb for Sale 50 50 

Toto1 Campiehansiva lnmm 41 970 

Adoption DI SFAS No 158 12.136 12.136 

Ealancas Docombor 31 2007 2 145.480 3035 12622 161 139 

Comprahanilvo Incomo 

Net Margin 23613 23613 

1301 1301 
23.583 

Boloncoi, March 31.2008 $2 $169,093 $3035 $12.592 $184,722 

Selected Financial Highlights 
Year-to-date Ending March 31 

2008 2007 

Equity os o Percentage of Assets 7 51 6 16 

Current Ratio 3 27 4 41 

Times Interest Earned Ratio 1 89 195 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1 44 1 23 

Average Cost of 
long-term Debt 5 05 5 44 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows (unoudired) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Three Months 
Ended March 31 

2008 2007 
Cash Flows from Operating Activil ios 

Net Margin 

Adjuttmonls to Reconcile Not Margln 

to Not Coih I iom Opaioting Ad~vitlss 

oapioclollon 

Arnvrt~rat~on 01 loon Cortr 
Changes I": 

Accovnls Recatvable 

Fuel 

Malerlolr and Suppltos 

Emiislan Ailowoncos 

A~coilntr Payobla, Tiode 

Accrued Exponvlr 

Accruod Porfrelirement Benolil Colt 
Othor 

Net Cash from Oporoting Adivtlle~ 

Cmih Flow$ from Investing Artivilior 

Addillonr l o  Elactils Plont 

Moturlllar and Calb of Sacurllla. 

Available lor Sola 

Puichosas of Sacviatar Avollobio for Salo 

Malurltler 01 Sacoiltist Hold to Mdvrtty 

Paymanti Rocstvsd on long-term 

Accouoli Rocaivabla 

Ne1 Corh lrom Invortlng A c t ~ l t a ~  

Corh Flows from Finandng Aioivitioa 
Proceeds from Lons.lerm Oobt 
Prmclpol Poyrnontr on Long-form Oobt 

Nal Cash Irom Flnonctng Adlvitter 

Ne1 Chonse in Coih ond Coih Equsolentr 

Corh ond Corh Equivalontr 01 

Baginnmg of Paitad 

Cash end Cash Equivdenis m t  
End of Portod 

$ 23.613 

10.337 
717 

12.6751 
14.609 

457 
15771 

146.9511 
1.038 

810 

13,3541 
11.9761 

177.6701 

350 

14281 
21 

260 
V7.4671 

137,204 
112,2461 
124.958 

45.515 

l6.660 

$62.175 

$ 23.194 

10.106 
714 

13.5181 
5,732 
15571 

6,599 
147.9991 

1.487 
750 

13.5581 
17.0501 

lb6.2561 

5 
I5591 

21 

248 
lb6.5411 

117.501 
110,7461 
106755 

33.164 

69.202 

6 102.366 
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NET MARGIN (Deficit) 

* 2008 23,,61 

2007 4 1  9 2 

2006 1 1 .,20 

2005 (46.01) 

2004 (27.,27) 

-50 -10 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 

S MILLIONS 
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2004 42.,45 

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

S I M W H  

MWH SALESTO MEMBER COOPERATIVES 
lihouimd$l 

* 2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

00 

MWH 

IrtQlTR ZndQlR B 3 r d O l R  

* 
Year-loDale 



807 KAR 5:001 Section 10(9)(r) 
Page 26 of 3 1 

A5 of ond for ihe 

six months ended 

June 30. 2008 

AS1 KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 
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Inteiim Consolidated Balance Sheets (enaudiled) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
June 30 

Assets 

Electric Plont. 01 Originol Cost 

In-service 

Construction in Progress 

less Accumuloted Depreciotion 

Electric Plont. Net 

long-term Accounts Receivoble 

Investment Securities 

Avoiloble for Sole 

Held to Moturity 

Current Assets 

Cosh ond Cosh Equivolents 

Accounts Receivoble 

Fuel 

Moteriols ond Supplies 

Emission Allowances 
Other 

Totol Current Assets 

Deferred Chorges 

Other 

Total Assets 

Lioblllties and Members’ Equities 

Members’ Equities 

long-term Debt 

Current Liobilities 

Accounts Poyoble 

Accrued Expenses 

Totol Current Liobilities 

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cosi 

Other 

Totol liabilities and Mernbsrs’ Equities 

$2.171.79.3 
951,556 

3,123.349 
853.501 

2,269.848 

5,136 

46,807 
8.250 

48,409 
65,915 
43.156 
38.519 
29,610 
3,387 

228.996 

$2133,825 
517.857 

2,651,682 
815,943 

1,835.739 

6,245 

44,986 
8.195 

47.267 
57,710 
38.727 
38.100 
48.969 
4,006 

234,779 
3.793 
6,414 

$2,140,15 1 

$167.052 
2.248.499 

72.621 
15,451 

88.072 
40,537 
24.092 

$134.486 
1,823,169 

47.560 
31,106 

78,666 
50.164 
53,666 

$2,140,15 1 
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Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Revenue and Expenses (unoudiled) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
Three Monihs Six Months 

Ended June 30 
2008 2007 2008 2007 

Ended June 30 

Operoting Revenue $169.816 $170.276 

Operating Expenses: 

Fuel 62.827 65,805 

Other Production 37.136 29.841 

Purchased Power 45,585 27.286 

Transmission and Distribution 9.069 6.857 

Depreciation 10.435 10,141 

General and Administrotive 5,715 8.564 

170.767 148.494 

Operating Morgins (Deficiil 1951 I 21,782 

lnierest Expense 26,281 25 093 

Net Operoting Morgins (Deficit) (272321 (3,311 I 

Nonoperating Morgins: 

Interest Income 1,424 2,229 

Allowonce lor Funds 
Used During Construction 7.907 5.022 

Miscellaneous 336 381 

9.667 7.632 

Capitol Credits ond Patronage 

Capitol Allocations 2 24 

$395.772 $374,648 

137882 144.986 

61 342 53,932 

104 221 63.494 

18 152 12,782 

20 773 20 247 

13,054 17150 

355,424 312,591 

40.348 

52.866 

62,057 

49.567 

112.5181 

2.693 

15,491 

,344 

12.490 

4.811 

9.449 

745 

18.528 15.005 

40 43 

Net Morgin IDeficiiI $11 7.5631 $4,345 $6,050 $27,538 
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____r_l--, ~, . .___l_ . . ,  _Î  .. 

Interim Consolidated Statements of 
Changes in Members’ Equities (unaudited) 

(Dollars it) Thousands) 

Eolancer. Oecombsr 3 I .  2007 

Comprohenilvo Income 

$2 

Not Margin 

Unroolizod Lovor on Invoitrnonls 

Avallablo lor Sals 

Iolol Comprahanrlvo lnc~mm 

Boloncet, Juno 30.. 2008 12 

$1 45.480 $3.035 $12.622 $161.139 

6.050 6,050 

I 1  371 11371 

5.913 

$151.530 $3.035 $12,485 $167052 

-- 

Selected Financial Highlights 
Year-to-date Ending June 30 

2008 2007 

Equity as a Percentage of Assets 6 51 6 31 

Current Rotio 2 60 3 43 

Times Interest Earned Rotio 1 11 156 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0 95 1 25 

Average Cost of 
Long-term Debt 4 a9 5 43 
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Interim Coiisolidated Statements of 
Cash Flows (snnedited) 

(Dollars in  Thousands) 
Three Monlhr Six Manfhr 
Ended June 30 

2008 2007 2008 2007 
Ended June 30 

Cogh Flows from Operating Activities 

Naf Morgln IDeIlall $ 117.5631 
Adjvrlmmnl~ lo Raconcllrr Nat Margin IDeIlclll 

Io Not Caih lrom Oporollng Acllvffla~ 

Dapraclallon 
Amorlaoffon 01 Loon Coili 
Chongor I": 

Accnunfr Recetvobia 
Fvsl 

Motorlois and Supplies 

Emiirfon Allowancar 

Accounlr Payobls, Trade 
Acciuod hponrai 

Accrued Po~frollramanl Benslli Coil 
Olhai 
No1 Cash isom Oporoling Adlvilier 

Cash Flows from Invosling Activit ies 

Addtllonr to Elaclrlc Plant 

Mosr~l~sr ond C& of Sacvrillsr 

Availobis for Saia 

Pvicharor 01 Socurllles Avalloblo for Solo 

Mofurtliar 01 Socvrflfar Hold lo Malurlly 

Poymsnlr of Securllfsa Hsld 10 Molvrlty 

Payments Rocolvod on ians.torm 

Accavnlr Rocolmbla 

No1 Cash i m m  lnvoillng Acliv~tls, 

Cmsh Flows from Finmcing Art iv l t ios 

Procaodi from 1ong.lsrm Dab1 
Principal Paymonlr en 1ong.larm Deb1 

Net Cmh from Fiooocing Aciivilio~ 

Ne1 Change In Cirih and Carh Eqvivoienlr 

Cash ond Cash Eqvivolanlr at 

Boginnlog of Portad 

cash m d  Corh Equivalents at 
End of Period 

10.435 
721 

5069 
1138971 

229 
117471 
13419 

3 274 
810 

11,6431 
18931 

1120.1331 

2 
13 161 

1761 

285 
11 20.2381 

119760 
112,3951 
107,365 

I1 3 7661 

62 175 

$ 48,409 

$ 4.345 

10,141 
722 

7.899 
223 

14151 
3,352 
4.582 
5.773 

751 
15.06 i 1 
32,312 

1103.1071 

15611 

930 
11027381 

26,538 
I1 1.2111 

15.327 

1550991 

102.366 

I 47.267 

I 6,050 

20773 
1438 

2394 
712 
686 

I2 3241 
1335321 

4,312 
1620 

14.9991 
12 8701 

1197803 

352 
17451 

21 
1761 

546 
I197 7051 

256.966 
124,6421 
232.324 

31 749 

16660 

I 48.409 

S 27.538 

20.247 
1.435 

4.381 
5,955 

19721 
9.951 

143.4 171 
6.164 
1.501 

17.5271 
25256 

1169,3631 

5 
11 .I 201 

21 

1.183 
1169.2741 

14.404 
121.9581 
122.083 

121.9351 

69.202 

I 47.267 
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NET MARGIN (Deficit) 

* 2008 G.,05 

2007 41.92 

200G 11.20 

2005 (46..01) 

2004 (27.27) 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 41 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(s) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Suinnmry of latest depreciation study with scheduler itemized by inajor plant accounts, 
except that teleco~ii~iiu~iicatiorir utilities adopting PSC's average depreciation rater shall 
identifi current and bare pel iod depreciation rates used by major plant accounts r f  
injonnation has been filed in another PSC case, refer to that case's nirriiber and style 

Response: 

A summaiy of the latest depreciation study with schedules itemized by major plant 
accounts, as filed as part of Commission Case No. 2006-00236, is included on pages 2 
through 5 of this response. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 42 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section 10(9)(t) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of FilinP Requirement: 

List all conunercial or in-house computer s o f w m ,  progranw, and models used to 
develop .schedules and work papers associated with application Include each sofmare, 
program, or model; its use, identifi the supplier ojeacli; briefly describe soflware, 
program, or model, rpecifications for computer Iinrdvvare and operating systern required 
to run progrnn7 

Response: 

A detailed listing, with descriptions, of all commercial and in-house computer software, 
progrins and models used to develop schedules and worlcpapers associated with this 
application, is included on pages 2 through 4 of this response. 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 

CASE NO. 2008-00409 

S o h a t e  used in the development of East ICentucIcy Power Cooperative's application for 
a rate increase of wholesale rates are listed below: 

Microsoft Windows X P  

LBM Maxim0 Version 5.2 Asset 
Management 

Microsoft Excel 

Microsoft Word 

The primary client deslctop s o h a r e  used is 
Windows 2000 and Windows X P  operating 
jystems. 
Hardware requirements - PC with 300 
negahertz or higher cloclc speed; 233 MHz 
minimum required; Intel Pentium/Celeron 
family, or AMD K(i/AtIiio~~/Duron family 
~r compatible. 128 MB of RAM or higher 
recommended. 1.5 GB of available hard 
3isk space. Super VGA or higher 
resolution video adapter and monitor. CD- 
ROM or DVD drive. Keyboard and 
Microsoft Mouse or compatible pointing 
device. 
Provides comprehensive asset life cycle 
and maintenance management for power 
production assets. 
- Client: Same hardware requirements as 

Microsoft Windows XP. 
Web server: Web services running on 
Windows 2000 Server. Minimum 
hardware requirenients are the same as 
Microsoft Windows X P .  

- Database server': Oracle database 
environment (RDBMS) on Windows 
2000 Server. Minimum hardware 
requirements are the same as Microsoft 
Windows XP. 

- 

Used to create and forinat spreadsheets, 
and analyze and share information to nialte 
informed decisions. Same hardware 
requirements as Microsoft Windows X P .  
Used to create and share docuinents by 
combining a comprehensive set of writing 
tools with an easy to use interface. Same 
hardware requirements as Microsoft 
Windows X P .  
Software program used for translation of 
ineter reading data. 
- Client: Same hardware requirements as 

Microsoft Windows XP. 
- Database server: Pervasive SQL 

database environment (RDBMS) 
running on Windows 2000 Server. 
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PeopleSoft-7.5 

___ .. . 

-. McriisND . - Windows caoabilitics 

MetrixLT- 

RTSIM 

Minimum hardware requirements are 
the same as bliciosofi Windows XP. - - -- 

'conleSoft Financiais is an cnteiorisc 
iysteni that includes Accounts Payable, 
kcounts Receivable, General Ledger, 
k e t  Management, Projects, and 
'urcliasing. The software integrates the 
ibove financial modules. 

Client: Same hardware requireinents as 
Microsoft Windows X P .  
Citrix Server Remote access services 
providing coiinection to PeopleSoft 
environment, Minimum hardware 
requirements are the same as Microsoft 
Windows XP. 
Batch Processing: Task and report 
processing server., Same hardware 
requirements as Microsoft Windows 
XP , 
Database server: Iiiformix database 
environnieiit (RDBMS) on IBM AIX 
Server Minimuin hardware 
requirements are IBM RISC processor 
server with 5 12MB of RAM and 4GB 
of hard drive space.. 

4dobe@ software enables business 
~rofessionals lo reliably create, combine, 
ind control Adobe PDF documents for 
m y ,  more secure distribution, 
:ollaboration, and data collection. Same 
iardware requirements as Microsofl 
Windows X6. 
Forecasting tool used for developing 
'orecasts for customers, monthly sales, 
ong-teim energy demand, and short-term 
iourly loads. Same hardware requirements 
1s Microsoft Windows XP. 
Specialized tool for developing hourly load 
Forecasts. Same hardware requirements as 
Microsoft Windows XP. 
Statistical sonware package used to 
validate the final forecast with respect to 
3eak days and time. Same liardware 
requirements as Microsoft Windows XP. 
Productioii cost model simulating 
;lxonological operating conditions, unit 
:ommitmeiit, Monte Carlo forced outages, 
init ramp rates, and unit startup 
;haracteristics. Same hardware 
requirements as Microsoft Windows XP. 
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Power Billing System rn 

!r 

Provided by ITRON; used for monthly 
billings. 
- Client: Same hardware requirements as 

Microsoft Windows X P .  
- Database server: Oracle database 

environment (RDBMS) on Windows 
2000 Server. Minimum hardware 
requirements are the same as Microsoft 
Windows X P .  

Develooed bv MCR Performance , 
Solutions, Inc.; Excel-based financial 
foiecasting tool customized to EKPC’s 
needs. Same hardware requirements as 
Microsoft Windows X P .  
Add-on product for statistical modeling 
within Microsoft Excel. Same hardware 
requirements as Microsoft Windows XP. 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 43 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(u) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of FilinP Requirement: 

rfthe utility had any amounts charged or allocated to it by an afiliate or 
general or home office or paid any monies to an afiliate or general or 
home ofice during the base period or during the previous three (3)  
calerdar ,years, the utility shall file: 

I .  Detailed description of method of calculation and amounts allocated 
or charged to utility by affiliate or general or home office, for each 
allocation or payment; 

2. Method and amounts allocated during base period and method and 
estimated amounts to be allocated during forecasted test period; 

.3. Explain how allocator for both base and forecasted test period 
was determined; and 

4. All.facts relied upon, including other regulatory approval, to 
demonsti-ate that each amount clzargecl, allocated or paid during 
base period is reasonable. 

Response: 

This filing requirement is not applicable to EKPC. 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 44 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section 10(9)(v) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

#gar, electric or water utility with animal gross revenues greater than $5,000,000, cost 
of service study based on methodology generally accepted in industry and based on 
ciirreiit and reliable data fioni single time period 

ResDonse: 

The cost of service study is included with Mr. Seelye’s testimony in Tab 23,. 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 45 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(9)(w) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Local exchange carrier.s with fiwer than SO, 000 access lines need not.file cost ojservice 
stirdies, except as speciJically 
directed by PSC L,ocal exchange carriers with more than 50,000 access lines sha11,file: 

1~ Jiirisdictional reparations rtticfy consistent with Part 36 of the FCCk rules and 
regzilaiions; and 

2. Service specijk cost studies supporting pricing of services generating annual 
revenue greater than $1,000,000 except local exchange access: 

a. Based on current and reliable data fioni single timeperiod; and 
b Using generally recognized f i i l l y  allocated, embedded or incremental 

cost principles 

Response: 

This filing requirement is not applicable to EKPC 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 46 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section lO(lO)(a) 

Sponsoring Witness: David G.  Eames and William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Jzirisdictional financial sliinniary for both base and forecasted periods detailing how 
utility derived ainoiint of requested revenue increase; 

Response: 

The financial summaries for both the base period and the forecasted test period are 
included under Tab 26 The financial summary for the forecasted test period is included 
as Eames Exhibit 1 included in Mr. Eames’ testimony (Tab 23.) The detail of how EKPC 
deiived the amount of the requested revenue increase is included as Seelye Exhibit 2 in 
MI Seelye’s testimony (Tab 23 ) 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period Filing 
Volume 5, Tab 47 

Filing Requirement 
SO7 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(10)(b) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Jurisdictional rate base siiinmaiy for both base and forecas fed periods with supporting 
schediiks which include detailed annlyses ojeach coniponent ofthe rate base, 

Response: 

The rate base summaries for the base period and forecasted period, which include details 
of the components each rate base, are included on page 2 through 5 of this response. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 48 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(c) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

DescriDtion of Filing Requirement: 

Jurisdictional operating income suminary f i r  both base and $recasted periods with 
supporting schedules which provide breakdownr by major account group and by 
individual account; 

Response: 

EKPC’s operating income summary for the base period is included under Tab 26. Base 
year supporting schedules, which provide breakdowns by major account group and by 
individual account, are on pages 2 through 6 of this response. 

EKPC’s operating income summary for the forecasted period is included under Tab 26 
Forecasted year supporting schedules, which provide breakdowns by major account 
group and by individual account, are on pages 7 through 1 1 of this response. 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
BASE YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 1/31/2009 _ _  

__ 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
BASE YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 1/31/2009 
I I I 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
BASE YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

- 

I 2  Months ending 1/31/2009 .__- ___ 
- 

FERC Account EKPC Account Description 1/31/09 
51 1 - 51140 Maint of Structures Spurlock - 1,541,628.81 
51 1 51144 Maint of Structures Gilbert 57,221 .OO 
51 2 ". 51220 Maint of Boiler Plant Dale 2,506,742.46 

___.. 51 2 51 230 Maint of Boiler Plant Cooper 5,139,250.74 
51 2 51 240 MainT>-- 5,885,198.05 
512 51241 Maint of Boiler Plant Splk 1 3,007,046.52 
512 51242 Maint of Boiler Piant Splk 2 11,770,929.68 
51 2 .- _-. 51 243 __ Maint of Boiler Plant Scrubber 1,370.1 6 
512 512431 Maint Boiler Plant Scrubber 1 1,715.00 
51 2 51 2432 Maint Boiler Plant Scrubber 2 48,880.00 
51 2 51244 _____- Maint of Boiler Piant Gilbert - 3,594,608,37 

~ _ - _ _  51 2 51 245 Maint of Boiler Plant Splk 4 19,716.00 

1,599,718.96 51 3 51 330 Maint of Electric Plant Cooper 
513 51340 Main1 of Electric Plant Splk ._ 274,096.1 6 
51 3 51 341 iGiiGEEcTr- ____ 723,873.33 

51 342 _- Maint of Electric Plant Splk 2 10,188,148.00 

513 

51 3 
.- 513 51 344 Maint of Electric Plant Gilber - _- 427,462.64 
____. 51 3 51345 Maint of Electric Piant Spur 4 ___ 4,286.00 

51 320 Maint of Electric Plant Dale 2,261,936.82 
_____. -ir - 

514 51420 Maint of Misc Steam Plant Dale 1,129.64 
51 4 51430 Maint of Misc Steam Planspr  133,888.40- 
514 51440 Maint of Misc Steam Plant Splk 41,662.75 

5,199.00 
546 54651 - Operation Superv Engr CT 158,513.75 

~ 546 ~ 54661 Oper Supv Engr-Landfill Gas 77.266.96 
_ _ _ ~ - ~  547 5471 0 FuelnGenr-- ~.~ 931 .OO - 547 5471 1 Fuel CT Oil -_ 3,164,340.69 

547 - 54712 ~ ,. Fuel Diesel Genr Cagles .~ 831.,00 
547 54721 
547 54761 Fuel Landfill GaslMeth Gas 222,043.18 
548 - 54851 __ Generation Expense CT ~ ___-.-._ 2,597,560.74 

Generation Exp-Landfill __I_____~~_ Gas 377,400.10 548 54861 
549 54900 Misc 0th Power ___-__-__I Genr Exp DG ~- 6,675.98 
549 54951 Misc 0th Power Genr Exp ~~. ..... CT ~~ ...... ~ 433,262.60 
549 54961 Environmental Expense CT 455,994.09 
549 _I_ _- 54962 Environmental Expense-Landfill .~ 86,639.38 

- 549 - 54963 Misc 0th Pwr Gen Exp-Landfill ~ ____,. ~ ___,-_ 120,326.30 
146,190.44 

-- 32,758.94 
~ 56,531.13 ~ 

~~ 24,009.00 
31,887.27 

4,910.392.1 2 
1,239,75393 

11,313.24 

551 55151 __ Maint Super Engr CT 
551 55161 ~ ___,.. - Maint Super Engr-Landfill Gas 
552 55251 Maint of Structures-Smith 

.. 552 55261 _.."....__I- Maint ~ of Structures-LG 
553 _I_ 55300 Maint Gen Elect Eq DG 

Maint Gen Elect Eq CT 553 
553 
554 ~ ~ ~ 55451 Maint Misc 0th Pwr Gen CT 

Maint of Misc Steam Plant Gilb 
.-.",-_I. --___--- ...I___ -1 514 __ 51444 -. 

_. 35,608,022.77 ___. Fuel CT Gas -- 

____ 
- 

_.--____ -~ 

.___...-..~_̂ I_...-_.__ 

..~_. ~ ...., 
___.______.__I ._I..- I 55351 

55361 Maint Gen Elec Eq Landfill Gas __ 
~ 

- 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
BASE YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 1/31/2009 
I I 
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___- EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
FORECAST YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 05/31/2010 
I 

.- 
I I 
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EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
FORECAST YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 05/31/2010 
I I -1- 
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- 
EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE, INC 
FORECAST YEAR MONTHLY TRIAL BALANCE 

12 Months ending 05/31/2010 
- 

1 I I 



807 KAR 5:001 Section 10(10)(c) 
Page10of11 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(c) 
Page 11 of 11 

___ FERC Account EKPC Account Description 5/31/10 
920 92000 Administrative General Salar 11,309,693.00 

___ 921 92100 GA Office Supplies & Expenses 5,606,260.00 
923 92300 Outside Services-Regulated 2,046,640.00 
925 92500 Injuries and Damages 905,423.00 
926 92600 Employee Pensions Benefits 787,580.00 
928 92800 PSC Annual Assessment 1,238,124.00 
929 92900 Dupl Chgs Cr Elect HD WH--- (478,800.00) 

930.1 93010 General Advertising Expenses 783,290.,00 
403,940.00 

1,670,495.00 
1,156,877.00 

649,268,OO 
596,539.00 

1,245,791 .OO 

930.2 93020 Misc Gen Exp Directors Fees 
930.2 93021 Misc General Exp Dues-Reg 
930.2 93022 Misc Gen Exp Mbr PR-Reg 
930.2 93023 Misc Gen Exp Tax Ins Alloc 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  

93025 
93500 Main! General Plant Winchester 

Misc Gen Exp Labor Exp RD-Reg _ _ _ - ~ - _  
. . .  1 ' '  ' ' ' " - 1  . . . . .  

. 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 49 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(d) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Stminiary ofjurisdictional adjustments to ope? atiiig inconie b y  major account with 
supporting schedules for individual adjirstnierits and jurisdictional factors; 

Response: 

A summary of pro-forma adjustments to operating income by major account is included 
on page 2 of this response Supporting schedules for individual adjustments are included 
in Exhibit 2 to MI. Seelye’s testimony in Volume 2, Tab 23. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 50 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5001 Section 10(10)(e) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Jurisdictional federal and slate income fax suininaiy,for both base and forecasted periods 
wiih all supporting schedules ofthe various components ojjiirisdictional inconie taxes, 

Response: 

EKPC is tax exempt under Intemal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (12.) Therefore, this 
filing requirement is not applicable to EKPC. 





East ICentuclry Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 51 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(1O)(f) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Sumnary sclzedti1e.s for both base and forecasted periods (utility niuy also provide 
swnmary segregating itenis it proposes to recover in rates) of organization membership 
dues; initiation fiess; e.xpenditures for countiy club; clinritable contributions; niarlceting, 
sales, and advertising; professional services; civic aiid political activities,, ernplo,yee 
partie.s and outings; employee gijls; aiid rate caseas; 

- Response: 

Summary schedules for both base and forecasted periods for the following are included 
on pages 2 through 10 of this response: organization membership dues; cl~aritable 
contiibutions; marketing, salcs, and advertising; professional services; civic aiid political 
activities; employee parties and outings; and rate cases. 

Expenditures relating to initiation fees, country club and employee gifts are not 
applicable to EKPC. 



807 KAR 2001 Section lO(lO)(f) 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Organization Membership Dues 

Base Period 
Organization Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 

KY Council of Cooperatives $ 750 
KAEC 77,600 
KAEC Managers Association 
NRECA 317,450 

Winchester-Clark Co. Chamber of Commerce 
KY Chamber of Commerce 
ASPEN 2,480 
SeFPC 121,693 
Southeastern Power Resources Committee 
Commerce Lexington 2,120 
G&T Accounting & Finance Association 150 
RIMS (Risk & Insurance Management Society) 535 
National Human Resources Professional Assoc. ,100 
Chamber of Commerce 500 
Self Insured Insurance Association 2,595 
KY Self-Insured Claims WC 400 
Bluegrass Clams WC 150 
KY Arbitrators WC 100 
Southeast Claims Association 80 
National Safety Council 864 
Touchstone Energy * 414,000 
National Rural Economic Development Assoc. 790 

Lexington Chamber of Commerce 2,000 

KAED (Kentucky Assoc. of Economic Development) 150 
National G&T Managers Association 25,000 
NRCO 7,500 
EMLF (Eastern Mineral Law Foundation) 600 
CRN 236,000 
ITRON Inc 2,000 
Energy Forecasters' Group 2,000 
North American Electric 83,282 
Quest International 1,000 
NERCISERC 83,500 
MISO 3.1,400 
PJM 5,000 
EPRl Power Switching 10,000 
DTCR 25,000 
FOMIS (Fossil Opr. & Maint Information Services) 40,000 
NREEA (National Rural Electric Environmental Assoc.) 
Bernhein Forest Corporate 
KY Gas Association 150 
North Carolina Coal Institute 300 

KY Coal Association 1,500 
Waterways Council 
Anthracite Region Power Producers Association 550 
Maysville-Mason Co., Area Chamber of Commerce 550 

$ 1,500,039 

Southern Coal Association 200 

Forecasted Period 
June 2009 - May 2010 
$ 750 

102,000 
200 

325,150 

850 
2,500 

150,000 
.1,200 

150 
520 

500 
1,300 

400 
150 
100 
80 

700 
414,000 

350 
7,500 

250 
90,000 

1,800 
236,000 

2,000 

1,000 
212,500 

31,400 
5,000 

10,000 
25,000 
40,000 

750 
475 
170 
500 
200 

1,500 
3,000 

550 

$ 1,670,495 

* Pro-forma adjustment in application 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(f) 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Charitable Contributions 

Base Period Forecasted Period 
Feb 2008 - Jan 2009 June 2009 - May 2010 

Acct 4261 0 $ 102,316 $ 95,485 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(f)  
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Marketing, Sales, Advertising 

Base Period 
Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 

90800 Customer Assistance $ 1,380,051 
3,773 

9 1000 Information, Instructional Advertising - Environmental Education 229,855 
91300 Advertising - Industrial Development 27,377 
93010 General Advertising ' 707,538 
93022 Misc General Expense - Member & Public Relations 778,607 

$ 3,127,202 

90900 Information, Instructional Advertising, Efficiency 

Forecasted Period 
June 2009 -May 2010 

$ 1,742,340 
500 

2 1,750 
10,000 

783,290 
1,156,877 

$ 3,714,757 

' Pro-forma adjustment in application to remove $658,906 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(1O)(f) 
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020 
020 
020 
026 
031 
032 
041 
04 1 
041 

060 
060 
061 
06 1 
06 1 
062 
062 
062 
062 
062 
062 
062 
062 
064 
064 
064 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
068 
069 
069 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
070 
075 
075 

043 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc 
Professional Services 

Base Period Forecasted Period 
Dept Organization Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 June 2009 - May 2010 
020 Unnamed Professional Services 75,000 145,000 

CROWE CHIZEK AND COMPANY LLP 55,075 - 
ORRICK HERRINGTON & SUTCLiFFE LLP 
Unnamed Professional Services 
1099 PRO INC 
HUMAN SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY CORP 
Unnamed Professional Services 
HUMAN SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY CORP 
UMR 
[Jnnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
GOVERNMENT STRATEGIES LLC 
JMB BIOLOGICAL SERVICES LLC 
JERRY 0 SCHUREMAN 
PAUL PWITHER 
Unnamed Professional Services 
DESHANE & ASSOCIATES LLC 
DYNAMIX PRODUCTIONS INC 
MARC GUREVITCH 
MEDIA LIBRARY INC 
STAMPS COMMUNICATIONS 
TIM WEBB PHOTOGRAPHY 
Unnamed Professional Services 
WORLD EXPOSITIONS.COM LLC 
APOGEE INTERACTIVE INC 
JMB BIOLOGICAL SERVICES LLC 
Unnamed Profossional Services 
RONALD L WILLHITE 
RONALD L WILLHITE 
JAMES R ADKINS 
PRIME GROUP 
CHRISTENSEN ASSOCIATES ENERGY CONSULTING 
HOMEWOOD SUITES LLC 
JAMES R ADKINS 
MCR PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS LLC 
PRIME GROUP 
Unnamed Professional Services 
ENVISION ENERGY SERVICES LLC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
CHRISTENSEN ASSOCIATES ENERGY CONSULTING 
BURNS & MCDONNELL ENGINEERING CO INC 
ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT 
GOODCENTS SOLUTIONS 
JAMES R ADKINS 
JOHN FARLEY CONSULTING LLC 
MCR PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS LLC 
PRIME GROUP 
Unnamed Professional Services 
UTILITY TELECOM CONSULTING GROUP INC 
LOUISVILLE PULMONARY CARE 
Unnamed Professional Services 

9,864 
22,000 

133 
2,534 

7,365 
5,363 
4,050 

54,162 
175 
135 

1,080 
1,500 
7,076 
1,976 

600 
106 
950 

3,747 
29,250 
64,O 13 
21,000 

500 
4,000 
4,000 

12,000 
490 

5,955 
47,100 

118 
1,294 
2,083 

26,727 
32,000 
39,090 
5,500 

77,692 
62,864 
25,000 
10,240 

833 
24,000 
55,331 
14,416 

33,545 
1,088 
2,750 

101,000 
- 
- 

10,000 
10,000 

13,200 
500 

25,000 

- 

- 
48,700 

- 

94,000 

I 

2 1,000 

14,000 

1 1,835 

14,585 

44,500 

61,000 
100,000 
500,000 

10,000 

25,000 

100,000 

- 

- 
6,000 

http://EXPOSITIONS.COM
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Dept 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
075 
08 1 
082 
082 
086 
086 
087 
087 
087 
087 
087 
087 
089 
091 
091 
092 
092 
110 
110 
110 
121 
122 
122 
122 
122 
123 
123 
125 
125 
130 
130 
130 
136 
136 
136 
140 
140 

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc 
Professional Services 

Base Period 
Organization Feb 2008 - Jan 2009 

CROWELL & MORING LLP 1,305 
FOX WOOD WOOD & ESTILL 
FROST BROWN TODD LLC 
GREENEBAUM DOLL & MCDONALD PLLC 
HUNTON &WILLIAMS 
JACKSON W WHITE PLLC 
JENNINGS STROlJSS &SALMON PLC 
RAJKOVICH WILLIAMS KILPATRICK & 
SKADDEN ARPS SLATE MEAGHER & FLOM LLP 
STITES & HARBISON 
STOLL KEENON OGDEN PLLC 
SUTHERLAND ASBILL & BRENNAN LLP 
THE GRIZZLE COMPANY 
Unnamed Professional Services 
WOLFBLOCK LLP 
PRESTON OSBORNE RESEARCH 
TETRA TECH, INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
EPRl 
ENERGY VENTURES ANALYSIS INC 
GOODCENTS SOLUTIONS 
JOHN FARLEY CONSULTING LLC 
OWEN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 
SPECIALIZED TECHNICAL SERVICES INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
ZANETT COMMERCIAL SOLUTIONS INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
DB CONSULTING LLC 
POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
ASL EXCAVATING INC 
H A  SPALDING INC 
OPTIMAL GEOMATICS INC 
SERVICE RESOURCES CORPORATION INC 
SPENCER PITTMAN 
Unnamed Professional Services 
J B TEMPLETON CONSULTING 
Unnamed Professional Services 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SOLUTIONS INC 
TELMAR NETWORK TECHNOLOGY 
Unnamed Professional Services 
UTILITY TELECOM CONSULTING GROUP INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
INTER-TEL INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
DOBLE ENGINEERING CO 
HOTlSHOT INFRARED INSPECTIONS INC 

175 
160,099 
183,000 
604,391 

3,204 
44,573 

175 
6,215 

195 
28,759 
44,795 
27,745 

500,750 
75,536 
53,031 

750 
18,755 

396,664 
42,083 
9,500 

152,869 
1 1,000 
1,530 

46,769 
76,434 

24,824 

7.929 
1,357 
5,000 

510 
4,91 1 

22,842 
31 1 
293 

5,000 
5,184 

100,000 
1,011 
2,000 

ztj5,aoo 
3,594 

25,000 
730 

25,000 
847 

13,043 

Forecasted Period 
June 2009 -May 2010 

1,440,720 

40,4.15 
475,000 

25,000 

1,857,360 

341,498 
1,925 

15,000 

20,000 
10,000 

5,000 

10,000 

296,000 

80,000 
- 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc 
Professional Services 

Dept 
140 
140 
140 
171 
171 
171 
171 
171 
171 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
172 
I72 
172 
174 
174 
174 
174 
200 
200 
300 
300 
300 
300 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
400 
500 
500 
500 
500 
500 

Organization 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
Unnamed Professional Services 
VAISALA 
MIKON CORP 
POWER DELIVERY CONSULTANTS INC 
tlnnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
CENTER FOR APPLIED ENERGY RESEARCH 
MARSHALL MILLER &ASSOCIATES 
Unnamed Professional Services 
AAA HEATiNG &AIR CONDITIONING SERV INC 
CATALYST AIR MANAGEMENT INC 
HUMAN SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY CORP 
JMB BlOLOGiCAL SERVICES LLC 
KENVIRONS INC 
REIC LABORATORY 
RMB CONSULTING & RESEARCH iNC 
SGS U.S TESTING CO. 
STANLEY CONSULTANTS iNC 
TELA HOLDINGS LLC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
AIR QUALITY SERVICES LLC 
KENVIRONS INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
FELLON MCCORD &ASSOCIATES, LLC 
R REX JONES 
SGS NORTH AMERICA iNC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
IRA E CLARK DETECTIVE AGENCY INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
Unnamed Professional Services 
EASTWAY SECURITY INC 
IRA E CLARK DETECTIVE AGENCY INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
ALSTOM POWER INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
ALSTOM POWER INC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
CENTER FOR APPLIED ENERGY RESEARCH 
HUMAN SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY CORP 
NESCO SERVICE COMPANY 
PROJETECH iNC 
STANLEY CONSULTANTS INC 
WATLER ACCOUNTiNG 
IRA E CLARK DETECTIVE AGENCY iNC 
GENERAL ELECTRIC INTERNATIONAL iNC 
HALL CONTRACTING OF KENTUCKY iNC 
Unnamed Professional Services 
IRA E CLARK DETECTIVE AGENCY iNC 
Unnamed Professional Services 

Base Period 
Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 

13 
1,350 

95 
6,208 

20,943 
100,000 
125,000 

10,400 
4,557 

40,350 
1,961 

99,750 
1,814 

887 
34,181 

651 
4,265 

422 
16,289 
31,290 

376,647 
35,959 
44,857 

36,400 
12,69 1 
1,860 

1 1,500 
56,076 
57,364 

16,416 
42,660 
56,250 
18,420 
58,672 
46,101 
28,333 
4,060 
9,425 

15,612 
748 

46,483 
19,344 
64,290 
3,778 
2,460 

18,748 
56.039 
72,9 19 

5,574,996 

Forecasted Period 
June 2009 - May 2010 

40.350 

162,000 
295,000 

8 18,400 

518.623 

20,000 
4.1,300 

50,000 

141,000 
160,000 

135,000 

6 15,000 

302,500 

25,000 

175,000 
9,487,411 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Civic and Political Activities 

Base Period Forecasted Period 
Civic and Political Activities Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 June 2009 -May 2010 

Account 42640 
Account 93022 

79,568 
54,162 

60,422 
25,000 

133,730 85,422 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Employee Parties and Outings 

Base Period Forecasted Period 
Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 June 2009 - May 2010 

Employee Recreation 
Employee Recognition Dinner 

19,000 
34,000 

19,000 
40,000 

$ 53,000 $ 59,000 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, inc. 
Rate Case Expense 

Base Period Forecasted Period 
Feb 2008 -Jan 2009 June 2009 - May 2010 

Rate Case Expense $ 50,456 $ - 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 52 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(g) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Analyses of payroll c0st.s including schedules for wages and salaries, eniployees benejts, 
payroll taxes straight time and overtime hours, and executive compensation by title; 

Response: 

Analyses of base year and forecasted test year payroll costs, including schedules for 
wages and salaries, employee benefits, and payroll taxes, are included on pages 2 and 3 
of this response, respectively. Note that straight-time and overtime hours are not 
budgeted. 

An analysis of executive compensation by title is included on page 4 of this response 



807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10( lO)(g) 
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Base Year Payroll and Benefits-February .1, 2008 to January 31, 2009 

Base Year Regular Time-Capitalized 
Base Year Regular Time--Expensed 
Base Year Overtime-Capitalized 
Base Year Overtime-Expensed 

$ 5,955,573 
38,300,024 

890.510 
5.558.435 

Total Base Year Labor $ 50,704,543 

Payroll Taxes: 
FICA 
Federal Unemployment 
State Unemployment 
Total Payroll Taxes 

Employee Benefits: 
Retirement 
Medical Insurance ~ PPO 
Post Retirement Medical Insurance 
401K - Employer Match 
Long-Term Disability Insurance 
Workers Compensation 
Group Term Life/AD&D 
Dental - Vision 
Miscellaneous 

$ 3,723,319 
28,204 
35,351 

$ 3,786,874 

$ 6,944,390 
6,218,818 
3,202,500 

939.868 
284,906 
2 3 0,8 8 7 
210,946 
206,656 
708,964 

$ 18,947,936 
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Forecasted Year Payroll and Benefits-June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2010 

Forecasted Year Regular Time-Capitalized $ 5,370,901 
Forecasted Year Regular Time--Expensed 45,230,933 
Forecasted Year Overtime--Capitalized 301,860 
Forecasted Year Overtime--Expensed 4,742,416 

Total Forecasted Year Labor 

Payroll Taxes: 
FICA 
Federal Unemployment 
State llnemployment 
Total Payroll Taxes 

Employee Benefits: 
Retirement 
Medical Insurance - PPO 
Post Retirement Medical Insurance 
401K - Employer Match 
Long-Term Disability insurance 
Workers Compensation 
Group Term Life/AD&D 
Dental -Vision 
Miscellaneous 

$ 55,646,110 

$ 4,179,922 
43,268 
47 160 .. , 

$ 4,270,350 

$ 7,5.10,915 
6,737,500 
3,150,000 
1,220,420 

300,000 
237,850 
230,665 
220,000 
757,870 

$ 20,365,220 



Name of Executive: Robert M Marshall 
Title: President and CEO 

Base Year-February 2008 to January 2009 

Total Base Year Labor 

Payroll Taxes: 
FICA 
Federal Unemployment 
State Unemployment 
Total Payroll Taxes 

Employee Benefits: 
Retirement 
Medical Insurance - PPO 
401 K - Employer Match 
Car Allowance 
Long-Term Disability Insurance 
Workers Compensation 
Group Term LifelADBD 
Dental -Vision 

Forecasted Year--.lune 2009-May 201 0 

Total Forecasted Year Labor 

Payroll Taxes: 
FICA 
Federal Unemployment 
State Unemployment 
Total Payroll Taxes 

Employee Benefits: 
Retirement 
Medical Insurance. PPO 
401 K - Employer Match 
Car Allowance 
Long-Term Disability Insurance 
Workers Compensation 
Group Term Life/AD&D 
Dental -Vision 

807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(g) 
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$ 347,083 

$ 11,357 
56 
64 

$ 11,477 

$ 59,088 
9,355 
4,600 
4,615 
1,122 

659 
1,49 1 
30 1 

$ 81,230 

$ 357,000 

$ 11,687 
56 
64 

$ 11,807 

$ 66,830 
9,985 
4,600 
15,000 
1,122 
704 

1,491 
30 1 

$ 100,033 





East Kentuclcy Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 53 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(10)(h) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Conzputation of gr0s.s revenue corzversion factor for forecmtedperiod, 

Response: 

Although it would be appropriate to gross up the revenue increase for the PSC assessment 
fees, EKPC did not utilize a revenue conversion factor to determine the ievenue 
deficiency in this proceeding. Therefore, this filing requirement is not applicable for 
EKPC. 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 54 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(1O)(i) 

Frank J. OIiva 
Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood, James C. Lamb, Jr. and 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Comparative income statements (exclusive ojdividends per share or earnings per share), 
revenue statistics and sales statistics for  5 calendar years prior to application filing date, 
base period, forecastedperiod, and 2 calendar years beyond forecast period, 

Response: 

Comparative income statements and sales and revenue statistics for the 5 calendar years 
prior to this application, the base year and the forecasted year are shown on page 2 of this 
response. 

Income statements and sales and revenue statistics for 201 1 and 2012, two calendar years 
beyond the forecast period, are included on pages 3 and 4 of this response. 



807 KAR 5:001 Section 10(10)(i) 

Sales 10 COODS-MWH 
Ralo E 
Rrlo 0 
Role C 
Ralo G 
lnlund5leum 
Gullatin Sloe1 
Rlmpino S12UO"f 

~ . _ _ _  ~ _ _ _  
~- 

Talrl5ulorloCaops.MWH 

GCncraUOn . MWH 

ROvOnuB lram Members (MIllL D m  kwh) 

% k w h  Increase Over PlcY. Y o D  

. . .  . 
Page 2 of 4 

EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE h CHARLESTON BOTTOMS RECC I 1  I /  I 1  I /  I /  
1 ! ! STATEMENTOFOPERATIONS I 1 I 1 I I ! I 1 

_ -  
2004 2003 - - .. Test EuSa 2007 2009 2005 

YO=, Yrrr A c I u ~ I  Actual Actual . Actvrl ACIUUI 

10,024,295 . 9,072,567 9.726.963 9,100,064 9,357,571 0,613,123 __ 8.049.015 
093.758 920.196 090.752 . 852.915 ,. 906,270 . __ 021.529 734.520 

576.609 -~ 
215.188 356.760 360.704 225.497 220.4115 219.304 - ,  222,543 

260.384 271,608 __ 261.315 _ -  270.754 263.476 243,527 
960.750 . 931.303 906.518 970.939 992.824 1.047.466 . 1.007.736 
173,755 248.975 183,806 149.770 179.421 194.873 195.646 

390.942 . 414.759 ____ 560.000 431,215 444.374 394.705 

266,469 __~_____. 

13.768.052 13.036.113 12,851,020 12.129.402 12.365.467 11.807.304 11,440,435 

13,049,197 . 12,225,035 -- 11,493,588 11.197.632 11,105,526 9,016,449 . 9,051,760 

66,37 60.05 56 96 53.22 50.10 42.45 30.54 

3.2 0.0 
~ .. 

- 4.7 . .- 5.62 1.44 6.0% -1.9 

I /  U / I  1 1  / I  I I  I /  
Tasl 1.1 BUT0 2007 1006 2005 2004 2003 

STATEMENT OF OPERATlONS YO., / I  Y a m  1-1 Actual A\ctu11 Actual Actual AcIUQI 

7- EpUllq 

TIER 

OSC 

PeahDmaod- MW 
iooIon 

- _IC S.160" - 
~ 

MOmboi Laud Growth % 

___ 
Demand 
E n o w  

Loud Fuctar % 

141.120.406 

I 

tw ~ a i r o n r g o  copitri a ~ r r g i n r  (DCIICI~) 59,820,190 1- - 

LOIS Praparcd Rata lncrnrra (67,059,030i 

Not DoIlcll (0,030,046~ 

12,475.145 

JL---..- 
7 76 0.0 5.3 5.7 9 1  12.6 

113  0.34 . 0 49 1.66 1.44 ' 1.10 1.41 

I26 0.96 1.15 0 90 0,GG 0 72 1.35 

6.40 - .____--. 
- _- 

-. 

_-____x_ -. - 
- 

3,124 3,060 3.033 2,859 - 2.642 . 2,711 2.569 -- 
2,407 -- 2,339 2.227 . 2,041 . 1.996 2,475 2.400 I..._ 

. - 
- ~ _ _ _ _ _ - ~  

32 0.7 
_ _  

I1.9L-- 4.7 
6 2  4.0 (0.6) 

2.1 09 6.E. 
3.1 13.51 5 3  1.3 

51 51 51 50 52 51 51 



807 IOUI 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(i) 
Page 3 of 4 

EAST ICENTUCIN POWER COOPERATIVE 
TWENTY YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST 

(2011-2012) 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

EXPENSES 
PRODUCTION 

FUEL 
OANDM 

OTHER rowm SUPPLY 
TRANSMISSION 0 AND M 
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENEIW. 
DEPRECIATION 
TAXES 
INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEUT 
INTEREST CHARGED TO CONSTR 
OTIIER DEUT COST 
TOTALEXPENSES 

OPEIMIING MARGINS 
OTHER IWVENUE 

NETMARGIN 

S761,685 S800,213 
118,769 16,367 
105.600 149.392 
22,501 0 

l,008,555 965,972 
9,171 19,342 

1,017,726 985,315 

449,308 383.889 
127,081 149,876 
64,173 42,468 
21,708 22,265 
34.879 35,992 
76,575 85,068 

0 0 
169,914 189,011 

0 0 
196 161 

943,835 908,730 

73,891 76,585 
2,570 3,607 

576,461 $80,192 

TIMES INTEREST EARNED RATIO 145 I42 
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EAST IUZNTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE 
TWENTY YEAR FINANCIAL FORECAST' 

STATISTICAL DATA 

MEMBER c o - o p  AVG COST 
UASE RATES (MILLSIKWII) 

F W L  ADJ RATE (MlL.LSlltWH) 

ENVIRON. SUI~CHARGE (MILLSIICWII) 

TOTAL BM MEMUERS (MILLSKWH) 

PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN RATES 

rowm PURCIIASES - sErA 
DEMAND (sntwrMo) - s E r A  
ENERGY I MILLSI1CWH - SEPA 

OFF-SYSTEM SALES 
ENERGY (MILLSIKWH) 

STATISTICS 
AVG FUEL. COST( MILLSXWH) 
VANABL,E O&M (MIL.LSIKWH) 
TOTAL GENERATION (MWH) 

TOTALSYSTEM CAPACITY (MW 
SALES TO MEMBER co-ors ( ~ w m )  

2011 2012 

56.01 56.03 

8.59 1.16 

7.54 10 46 

72.04 67.63 

1.1% -6.1 % 

1.84 1.84 
9.55 9.55 

56.98 55.51 

33.67 27.01 
2.97 3.60 

13,344,980 14,212,920 
14,000,165 14,282,925 

2,969 3,321 

ORIGINAL COST OF FACILITIES (SOOO) 

PRODUCTION PLANT 
TRANSMISSION I'LANT 
GENEIW. PLANT 

TOTAL r i . m T  

S2,826,216 S3,667,510 
125,177 741,172 

84,048 86,555 

S3,635,441 S4,495,237 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 55 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section l O ( l O ) ( j )  

Sponsoring Witness: David G. Eames 

Description of Filing Reauirernent: 

Cost of capital suminar;y for both base and forecastedperiods with supporting schedules 
providing details on each component ojthe capital structure. 

Response: 

A cost of capital summary for both the base and forecasted periods, which detail the 
components of capital structure, is included on page 2 of this response. 



807 KAR 5:OOt Section lO(i0)O) 
Page 2 of 2 

East I<cntuchy Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Cost of Capital Summnry as of May 31,20lO--Porecnsted Period 

Balance 5/31/10 Interest Rate Ratio Cost of Caoital 

Tax-Exempt Debt: 
Spuriock 
Smith 
Cooper 

Intermediate Debt - General 

CFC Long-Term Debt 

CFC Olher: 
Inland 
Fast Track (CT9-10) 
CREB'S 

RUS Notes 
FFB Notes 

58,200,000 00 
7,625,000 00 
7,700,000 00 

650.000.000 00 

15,509,130 14 

4,500,000 00 
205,722,000 00 

7,401,837 99 

34,329,650 53 
1,780,340,381 34 

Total Deb1 2,771,328,000 00 

TIER Requirement 

4 5000% 2 100% 
5 2500% 0 275% 
3 2500% 0 278% 

4 0000% 23 454% 

4 7175% 0 560% 

77000% 0 162% 
5 2060% 7 423% 
0 4000% 0 267% 

50170% 1239% 
5 5000% 64 241% 

100 000% 

East I<entuchy Powev Cooperative, Ine. 
Cost or Capital Summary as of January 31,2009--Base Period 

Tax-Exempt Debt: 
Spurlock 
Smith 
Cooper 

lnlerrnediale Debt- General 

CFC Long-Term Deb1 

CFC Other: 
Inland 
Fast Track (CT9-10) 
CREES 

RUS Notes 
FFB Notes 

Total Debt 

TIER Requirement 

0 095% 
0 014% 
0 009% 

0 938% 

0 026% 

0013% 
0 386% 
0 001% 

0 062% 
3 533% 

5 078% 

I 4 5  
7 363% 

Balance 1/31/09 Interest Rate Ratio Cost of Capital 

67,000,000 00 
11,535,000 00 
8,100,000 00 

620,000,000 00 

17,673,631 14 

6,000,000 00 
114,290,000 00 

6,797,332 44 

39,533,738 70 
1,590,810,297 72 

2,481,740,000 00 

45000% 2700% 
52500% 0465% 
3 2500% 0 326% 

4 0000% 24 982% 

47175% 0712% 

7 7000% 0 242% 
5 2060% 4 605% 
04000% 0274% 

5 0170% 1 593% 
5 5000% 64 101% 

100 000% 

0 121% 
0 024% 
0011% 

0 999% 

0 034% 

0 019% 
0 240% 
0 001% 

0 080% 
3 526% 

5 054% 

145 
7 329% 





East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 56 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(k) 

Sponsoring Witness: Ann F. Wood and Frank J. Oliva 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Comparative,financial data and earnings rneasures,for the 10 most recent calendar 
,years, base period, and, forecast peiiod; 

Response: 

Comparative financial data and earnings measures for the 10 most recent calendar years, 
base period, and forecast period are included on pages 2 and 3 of this response. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 57 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(10)(1) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

DescriDtion of Filing Requirement: 

Narrative description and explanation of all proposed tariff changes, 

Response: 

Narrative description and explanation of all proposed tariff changes are included in the 
testimony of Mr: Seelye in Tab 23. 





East Kentucky Power Coopcrative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 58 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section 10(10)(m) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filinv Requirement: 

Revenue sumniary for both base and forecastedperiods with supporting schedules which 
provide detailed billing analyses for all customer classes; and 

Response: 

The base period Phase I and Phase I1 revenue summaries, which include detailed billing 
analyses for all customer classes, are included on pages 2 through 6 of this response. 

The forecasted period Phase I and Phase I1 revenue summaries, which include detailed 
billing analyses for all customer classes, are included as Exhibit 9 and Exhibit 10, 
respectively, to Mr. Seelye’s testimony under Tab 2.3. 
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East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. 
Case No. 2008-00409 

Fully Forecasted Test Period 
Volume 5, Tab 59 

Filing Requirement 
807 KAR 5:OOl Section lO(lO)(n) 

Sponsoring Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Typical bill comparison ztnder present and proposed rates for all customer classes. 

ResDonse: 

Typical bill comparisons under present and proposed rates for all customer classes, for 
Phase I and Phase I1 are included on pages 2 through 9 of this response. 
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